# **Guide to the Robert L. Calhoun Papers**

**RG 326** 



Abigail Kromminga and Noah Duclos

2024

409 Prospect Street
New Haven, CT 06511
(203) 432-5301
divinity.library@yale.edu
http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	5
Conditions Governing Access	6
Preferred Citation	
Separated Materials	6
Biographical / Historical	6
Scope and Contents	7
Arrangement	8
Collection Contents	9
Series I: Correspondence, 1922–1983	9
Series II: Sermons, writings, notes, 1915–1972	
Sermons and talks	
Publications	
Articles	
Bound lectures	
Documents related to publications	
Reviews of published works	
Drafts, talks, essays	
Book drafts	
Organized topically	
Biographical and Yale related	
Advocacy and commentary on contemporary society	
Theology	
Theological Discussion Group	
Christianity and work	
Education Education	
Religion	
Philosophy	
Gathered notes and miscellaneous	
Series III: Teaching and administrative activities, 1926–1969	
Teaching	
Philosophy courses	
Syllabi and handouts	
History of Philosophy	
Philosophy of Religion	
Divinity courses	
History of Doctrine	
Systematic Theology	
Introduction to Theology	
Christian Doctrine of Salvation	
Philosophical Theology	
History of Religious Education	
Christian Theology since Schleiermacher	
Christian Religion and Contemporary Life	
Student work	. 32
Assessment	
Administration	. 33
Philosophy Department	. 33
Department of Religion	. 33

Yale University	
Yale Divinity School	
"Faculty business"	
Committees and projects	
Miscellaneous	
Series IV: Organizational involvement, 1926-1963	
Organizations	
American Academy of Political and Social Science	
American Arbitration Society	
American Association of University Professors	
General files	
Case files	
American Federation of Teachers	
American Peace Mobilization	
American Theological Society	
Book and Bond	
Citizens Committee on Unemployment	
Christian Action	
Connecticut Conference on Social and Labor Legislation	
Council for Social Action	
General files	
World Order	
Christian Basis for Social Action	
Divisional Program in the Humanities Princeton	
Federal Council of Churches of Christ in America	
Atomic warfare commission	
Fulbright	40
Hoover Committee	40
Institute on Ethics	40
Minister's No War Committee	40
National Council of Churches	40
Commission to study evangelism	40
National Council on Religion in Higher Education	
Negro Colleges Advisory Committee	
New Haven Council of Churches	
Religion and Labor Foundation	
Theological education study	
Rockefeller Brothers Fund	
Student Christian Movement	
Theological Commission Congregational Churches	
Theological Discussion Group	
Universal Christian Council of Faith and Work	
Related to WWII and the World Council of Churches in formation	
World Council of Churches	
World Council of Churches in formation	
Study Department	
Advisory Commission on the Theme of the Second Assembly	
Study Commission on the Christian in His Vocation	
Evanston Assembly 1954	
Conference documentation	
Drafts	
Publications and media related to Evanston	
Faith and Order	
General files	
Theological Commission on Christ and the Church	
Lund Conference 1952	

Grist and Gist	. 47
Oberlin Conference 1957	. 47
Pamphlets and publications	47
General files	. 47
Publications and gathered material	47
World Student Christian Federation	. 48
Events	48
Corning Conference, "Living in Industrial Society"	
Series V: Subject files, 1882–1980	50
Social issues and contemporary society	
Alphabetical files	
"Atomic energy and warfare"	. 50
"Conscientious objectors"	50
"Conscription"	. 50
"Marxism"	51
"Pacifism"	51
"Peace"	51
"Russia"	. 51
"U.N."	51
"Work camps"	51
Chronological files	. 52
Gathered periodicals	. 52
Individuals	53
Wakeman, Alfred Maurice	. 53
Topical materials	
Biblical studies	
Christian education	54
Church matters	54
Religion	. 54
Theology	54
Historical theology	
Philosophy	
Psychology	
Math and science	
Art	. 56
Music	56
Miscellaneous	
Series VI: Biographical documentation, 1916–1964	
Articles and pamphlets about Robert L. Calhoun	
Selected Search Terms	

## Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Yale Divinity Library

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301

divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

**CALL NUMBER: RG 326** 

CREATOR: Calhoun, Robert Lowry, 1896-1983

**TITLE:** Robert L. Calhoun Papers

**DATES:** 1882 - 1983

**PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:** 31 linear feet (74 boxes)

**LANGUAGE:** English (Latin script)

**SUMMARY:** This collection documents the professional life of Robert L. Calhoun

(1896-1983), Yale professor of theology and philosophy, including extensive materials relating to his work advocating for Christian non-violence, labor rights, and ecumenism. The papers provide insight into Calhoun's teaching and his response to the pressing social issues of the twentieth century including union rights, conscientious objection, Marxism, atomic war, and emergent "World Order" in the postwar. The papers contain substantial materials from Calhoun's organizational work with the Council for Social Action and the World Council of Churches among others and reflect his prominent role in American and ecumenical Protestant Christianity in the

twentieth century.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <a href="https://">https://</a>

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.326

## **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.326">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.326</a>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

## **Administrative Information**

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of the family of Robert Lowry Calhoun, 2022.

## **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

## **Preferred Citation**

Robert L. Calhoun Papers (RG 326), Special Collections, Yale Divinity School Library.

## **Separated Materials**

Some materials collected by Robert L. Calhoun relating to the Theological Discussion Group and World Council of Churches were separated out from the collection and added to RG 43 and RG 162 respectively. These materials related to organizational activities outside of Calhoun's direct purview.

## Biographical / Historical

Robert Lowry Calhoun was born in St. Cloud, Minnesota in 1896. He received a BA from Carleton College in 1915 before moving East to Yale University for a BD and MA received in 1918 and 1919. Following a year of study at Lincoln College, Oxford in 1919-1920, Robert Calhoun received his doctorate from Yale University in 1923. After a brief interval teaching at Carleton College, he returned to Connecticut for the rest of his life. In 1924 he married Dr. Ella Wakeman Calhoun, a graduate of the Yale School of Medicine. They raised four children together and welcomed two further English refugee children during WWII. After moving from New Haven, the family lived on a farm in Bethany, Connecticut, where Ella worked as the town director of public health.

At Yale, Robert Calhoun divided his time teaching philosophy and theology between the Divinity School and Yale College. His comprehensive lecture courses "History of Philosophy" and "History of Doctrine" drew hundreds of students, some of whom carefully wrote down his words, circulating them privately for decades. Beyond Yale, he lectured across the United States at institutions like Harvard, the University of Chicago, and the Jewish Theological Seminary of America, and preached in chapels and churches throughout the Northeast.

His own theology was, in the words of his close friend and colleague Roland Bainton, "from the bottom up... beginning with where we are, and with what makes sense out of where we are...God is vastly above yet closer than hands and feet." His published works, among which are *God and the Common Life* (1935) and *God and the Day's Work* (1943), focused on the immediacy of God in contemporary society.

Robert Calhoun's organizational involvement reflected his concern with the violence and alienation of the modern world. During the Depression, he joined the Citizens Committee on Unemployment. During WWII, concerned with both violence and coercive state power, he headed the New Haven Anti-Nazi League and the New Haven Committee for Conscientious Objectors. In 1946, he led a Federal Council of Churches commission condemning the American bombing of Hiroshima and Nagasaki stating, "the moral cost was too high. We have sinned grievously against the laws of God and against the people of Japan." In the fifties, he relentlessly studied and addressed the emergent "world order" through ecumenical work, serving high-up in several World Council of Churches committees.

In 1965, after forty-three years of teaching, Robert Calhoun retired. He died in 1983 at the age of eighty-six. His lifetime saw the violence of two world wars, economic depression, and dramatic global change —realities he continually intellectually engaged. Yet in his opening address at the 1954 World Council of Churches Evanston Assembly, Robert Calhoun declared, "the Kingdom of God is of all present realities the most real."

## **Scope and Contents**

Robert L. Calhoun taught philosophy and theology at Yale from 1923 until his retirement in 1965. His papers document nearly a half century of teaching and intellectual work as well as ecumenical and social activism from the 1930s to 1960s—pertaining to labor rights, conscientious objectors, pacifism, and atomic war. The papers provide an exceptional resource for the study of the Protestant ecumenical movement and Christian social activism during the Great Depression, WWII, and the Cold War.

The Robert L. Calhoun papers arrived at Divinity Special Collections in considerable disarray. The collection follows at times Robert Calhoun's multiple organizational schemas and other times an order decided upon and implemented by the archivist. For assistance navigating the collection, reach out to Yale Divinity Special Collections staff.

Series I, CORRESPONDENCE, is organized chronologically dating from 1922 until 1983. The series contains circulars from advocacy groups, organizational correspondence, invitations to speak at conferences and chapels, and personal correspondence with religious scholars in the United States and abroad, including with Virginia Corwin, Wilhelm Pauck, Henry Pit VanDusen, Edwin Aubrey, Rufus M. Jones, Cornelius Kruse, Emil Brunner, and Louis Finkelstein. Calhoun's network of correspondents reflects his place in an East Coast theological milieu which included notable theologians like his Theological Discussion Group colleagues Reinhold Niebuhr and Paul Tillich and like-minded Christian activists including A.J. Muste.

Series II, SERMONS, WRITINGS, NOTES, contains three main subseries. The first subseries "Sermons and talks" follows Robert Calhoun's organization. The folders are organized by creation date, and each sermon is paired with an envelope on which Calhoun marked the multiple locations and dates the sermon was preached. The subseries holds several lectures and talks organized with the sermons. The second subseries "Publications" contains chronologically organized articles and essays written or co-written by Robert Calhoun. The subseries includes Calhoun's lecture transcripts, which were bound and circulated privately—later organized into the book History of Christian Doctrine. The third subseries "Drafts, talks, and essays" holds material intended for eventual publication along with conference talks and paper presentations. The subseries begins with book drafts in folders labeled by Calhoun. The following materials, prepared for a broad range of events and purposes, are organized by subject.

Series III, TEACHING AND ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES, is organized into two main subseries: "Teaching" contains course syllabi, lecture transcripts, and student notes; "administration" contains programmatic materials from the philosophy and religion department as well as miscellaneous materials related to Yale University and Yale Divinity School. The teaching materials within series III provide a window into the Robert Calhoun's intellectual range—from the history of the early Christian church to modern philosophy—and the role he played in bridging between the Divinity School and the philosophy department.

Series IV, ORGANIZATIONAL INVOLVEMENT, contains two subseries: "Organizations" which proceeds alphabetically by organization, and "Events" which is organized chronologically. For materials relating to Calhoun's work with labor rights, see materials relating to the American Association of University Professors, the American Federation of Teachers, the Citizens Committee on Unemployment, the Connecticut Conference on Social and Labor Legislation, and the Religion and Labor Foundation. For materials relating to Christian social action, see the Council for Social Action. Further folders related to Calhoun's advocacy work, particularly during the 1940s are in Series V, subject files, subseries "social issues and contemporary society." For materials related to Robert Calhoun's ecumenical work, see the Universal Christian Council for Faith and Work and the World Council of Churches.

Series V, SUBJECT FILES, consists of folders retaining their initial labeling from Calhoun's various office and study cabinets, and substantial materials—such as papers, academic journals, and leaflets—added into the series based on their thematic relation. The folders are organized into three main series: "Social issues and contemporary society," pertaining to Calhoun's advocacy work, "Individuals," largely retaining Calhoun's own labeling and organization, and "Topical gathered materials," which bring together gathered material on similar subjects. Overall, Series VI provides insight into the sources Robert Calhoun gathered to inform both his social advocacy and academic work. The first main subseries, "Social issues and

contemporary society," is divided into topical folders organized thematically and gathered articles organized chronologically and by publication. The folders thematically organized often retain Calhoun's initial labelling despite topical overlap, such as "Pacifism," "Peace," "Conscientious Objectors," and "Conscription." They contain correspondence related to Calhoun's advocacy work, such as materials in "Atomic energy and warfare" regarding the Federal Council of Churches statement against weapons of mass destruction and substantial materials from the Council of Social Action in the "Conscientious Objectors" folders, relating to Robert Calhoun's work as chairperson of the New Haven Committee for Conscientious Objectors. Notable within the topical files is the folder labeled "Marxism," containing materials from the 1934 symposium on Marxism and Religion, at which both Robert Calhoun and Reinhold Niebuhr spoke. The gathered materials organized chronologically and by publication provide insight into Calhoun's concern with global and American politics in an age of mass violence. The second main subseries, "Individuals," consists of folders mostly labeled by Robert Calhoun and is organized alphabetically. The folders often contain correspondence with the individual or their writings. The third main subseries, "Topical gathered materials," brings together materials initially loose within Calhoun's papers based on their topical relation.

Series VI, BIOGRAPHICAL DOCUMENTATION, contains miscellaneous personal ephemera, articles and papers written about Robert L. Calhoun, and a folder of photographs.

## Arrangement

#### Arrangement

- I Correspondence, 1922 1983
- II Sermons, writings, notes, 1915 1972
- III Teaching and administrative activities, 1926 1969
- IV Organizational involvement, 1926 1963
- V Subject files, 1882 1980
- VI Biographical documentation, 1916 1964

# **Collection Contents**

# Series I: Correspondence, 1922-1983

b. 1, f. 1	Correspondence	1922-1923
b. 1, f. 2	Correspondence	1924 January– 1924 February
b. 1, f. 3	Correspondence	1924 October- 1924 December
b. 1, f. 4	Correspondence	1925
b. 1, f. 5	Correspondence Including family correspondence.	1926
b. 1, f. 6	Correspondence Including to Ella Calhoun, letters regarding the death of Ed, Robert's brother.	1927 January– 1927 August
b. 1, f. 7	Correspondence	1927 September-1927 December
b. 1, f. 8	Correspondence	1928
b. 1, f. 9	Correspondence December 14 letter addressed to "Religious Realists" from D.C. Macintosh	1929
b. 1, f. 10	Correspondence Including related to YMCA and the National Council on Religion in Higher Education. See also: Organizational involvement, Series IV. National Council on Religion in Higher Education, box 49.	1930
b. 1, f. 11	Correspondence	1931 January- 1931 August
b. 1, f. 12	Correspondence	1931 September- 1931 December
b. 2, f. 1	Correspondence	1932 January- 1932 April
b. 2, f. 2	Correspondence	1932 May-1932 July
b. 2, f. 3	Correspondence	1932 August- 1932 December
b. 2, f. 4	Correspondence	1933 January– 1933 March
b. 2, f. 5	Correspondence	1933 April–1933 June
b. 2, f. 6	Correspondence	1933 July

b. 2, f. 7	Correspondence	1933 August- 1933 October
b. 2, f. 8	Correspondence Letters of sympathy regarding the death of Calhoun's mother.	1933 November- 1933 December
b. 2, f. 9	Correspondence	1934 January– 1934 February
b. 2, f. 10	Correspondence	1934 March- 1934 June
b. 2, f. 11	Correspondence	1934 July-1934 September
b. 3, f. 1	Correspondence	1934 October-
	Including regarding American Workers Party symposium "Marxism and Religion" and from Reinhold Niebuhr, Virginia Corwin.	1934 December
b. 3, f. 2	Correspondence	1935 January– 1935 February
b. 3, f. 3	Correspondence	1935 March- 1935 April
b. 3, f. 4	Correspondence	1935 May-1935 June
b. 3, f. 5	Correspondence	1935 July-1935
	August 31 letter regarding the political and religious environment in Nazi Germany.	August
b. 3, f. 6	Correspondence	1935
	Including correspondence to Elton Trueblood and November 22 letter about Paul Tillich.	September-1935 November
b. 3, f. 7	Correspondence	1935 December
	December 10 "An open letter to Christian ministers and Christian leaders who publicly advocate pacifism and internationalism," from Howard Taylor Oliver.	
b. 3, f. 8	Correspondence	1936 January– 1936 March
b. 3, f. 9	Correspondence	1936 April
	Correspondence with Henry Pitt VanDusen and from J.H. Oldham on 1937 Oxford Conference and Emil Brunner's paper "Die christliche Lehre vom Menschen." See	
	also: Sermons, writings, notes, Series II. "Review of Emil Brunner" Die christliche Lehre vom Menschen," box 29, folder 16. And organizational involvement, Series IV. Universal Christian Council for Faith and Work, boxes 51-52.	
b. 3, f. 10	Lehre vom Menschen," box 29, folder 16. And organizational involvement, Series IV. Universal Christian Council for Faith and Work, boxes 51-52.	
b. 3, f. 10	Lehre vom Menschen," box 29, folder 16. And organizational involvement, Series IV.	1936 May-1936 June

b. 4, f. 1	Correspondence July 7 letter to Henry P. VanDusen regarding Oxford Conference. Letters from Luther Weigle and Roland Bainton.	1936 July-1936 September
b. 4, f. 2	Correspondence Including from James Rowland Angell, Yale president.	1936 October- 1936 December
b. 4, f. 3	Correspondence Including regarding the Oxford Conference and the Theological Discussion Group.	1937 January– 1937 March
b. 4, f. 4	Correspondence Further Oxford correspondence.	1937 April
b. 4, f. 5	Correspondence Inluding correspondence regarding Calhoun's writings. See also: Sermons, writings, notes, Series II. "The Dilemma of Humanitarian Modernism," box 27, folder 12.	1937 May-1937 June
b. 4, f. 6	Correspondence	1937 July–1937 September
b. 4, f. 7	Correspondence	1937 October- 1937 December
b. 4, f. 8	Correspondence Including correspondence with Devere Allen.	1938 January– 1938 March
b. 4, f. 9	Correspondence Including materials from the Connecticut Society of Mental Hygiene.	1938 April-1938 June
b. 5, f. 1	Correspondence	1938 July-1938 August
b. 5, f. 2	Correspondence	1938 September-1938 October
b. 5, f. 3	Correspondence	1938 November- 1938 December
b. 5, f. 4	Correspondence	1939 January– 1939 February
b. 5, f. 5	Correspondence	1939 March
b. 5, f. 6	Correspondence	1939 April
b. 5, f. 7	Correspondence	1939 May-1939 June 18
b. 5, f. 8	Correspondence	1939 June 20– 1939 July
b. 5, f. 9	Correspondence	1939 August- 1939 September

b. 6, f. 1	Correspondence	1939 October
b. 6, f. 2	Correspondence	1939 November 1–1939 November 21
b. 6, f. 3	Correspondence	1939 November 22–1939 December 9
b. 6, f. 4	Correspondence	1939 December 11–1939 December 23
b. 6, f. 5	Miscellaneous Christmas cards	1930s
b. 6, f. 6	Correspondence Inlcuding January 27 correspondence with Rabbi Simon Greenberg regarding the establishment of a Jewish state in Palestine.	1940 January
b. 6, f. 7	Correspondence Inlcuding a February 17 letter to the Jewish Theological Seminary of America containing Calhoun's draft "A Christian Looks at Judaism."	1940 February 1– 1940 February 22
b. 6, f. 8	Correspondence	1940 February 23–1940 March
b. 6, f. 9	Correspondence	1940 April
b. 6, f. 10	Correspondence	1940 May 1- 1940 May 17
b. <b>6</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Correspondence	1940 May 24- 1940 May 31
b. <b>7</b> , f. 1	Correspondence June 17 letter from Charles Reynolds Brown, former dean of the Divinity School, disagreeing with a sermon Calhoun preached on the war.	1940 June
b. 7, f. 2	Correspondence	1940 July
b. 7, f. 3	Correspondence	1940 August
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Correspondence	1940 September
b. 7, f. 5	Correspondence	1940 October 1- 1940 October 15
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Correspondence	1940 October 16–1940 November 5
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Correspondence	1940 November 6–1940 December 7

b. 7, f. 8	Correspondence	1940 December 9–1940 December 31
b. 7, f. 9	Correspondence	1941 January
b. 7, f. 10	Correspondence	1941 February
b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Correspondence	1941 March
b. 8, f. 2	Correspondence	1941 April
b. 8, f. 3	Correspondence	1941 May
b. 8, f. 4	Correspondence	1941 June-1941 July
b. <b>8,</b> f. <b>5</b>	Correspondence	1941 August
b. 8, f. 6	Correspondence	1941 September
b. 8, f. 7	Correspondence	1941 October 1- 1941 October 15
b. 8, f. 8	Correspondence	1941 October 16-1941 October 31
b. 8, f. 9	Correspondence	1941 November 1–1941 November 25
b. 8, f. 10	Correspondence	1941 November 26–1941 November 29
b. 9, f. 1	Correspondence	1941 December 1–1941 December 8
b. 9, f. 2	Correspondence	1941 December 9–1941 December 31
b. 9, f. 3	Correspondence 1942 includes correspondence relating to Calhoun's chairing of the Conscientious Objector Committee for New Haven.	1942 January
b. 9, f. 4	Correspondence	1942 February
b. 9, f. 5	Correspondence	1942 March
b. 9, f. 6	Correspondence	1942 April
b. 9, f. 7	Correspondence	1942 May
b. 9, f. 8	Correspondence	1942 June
b. 9, f. 9	Correspondence	1942 July

b. 9, f. 10	Correspondence	1942 August- 1942 September
b. 10, f. 1	Correspondence	1942 October
b. 10, f. 2	Correspondence	1942 November
b. 10, f. 3	Correspondence	1942 December
b. 10, f. 4	Correspondence Materials from the years 1943-1945 contain substantial correspondence relating to conscientious objectors, including from the ACLU and the Congregational Christian Committee on Conscientious Objectors.	1943 January
b. 10, f. 5	Correspondence	1943 February
b. 10, f. 6	Correspondence	1943 March
b. 10, f. 7	Correspondence	1943 April 1- 1943 April 17
b. 10, f. 8	Correspondence	1943 April 20- 1943 May 19
b. 10, f. 9	Correspondence	1943 May 20- 1943 June 3
b. 10, f. 10	Correspondence	1943 June 4- 1943 June 30
b. 10, f. 11	Correspondence	1943 July
b. 11, f. 1	Correspondence	1943 August
b. 11, f. 2	Correspondence	1943 September
b. 11, f. 3	Correspondence	1943 October 1- 1943 October 20
b. 11, f. 4	Correspondence	1943 October 21-1943 November 11
b. 11, f. 5	Correspondence	1943 November 12-1943 December 31
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Correspondence	1944 January– 1944 February
b. 11, f. 7	Correspondence  March 27 letter from Denny Wilcher, in jail for conscientious objection.	1944 March 1– 1944 March 18
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Correspondence	1944 March 20– 1944 April 6
b. 11, f. 9	Correspondence	1944 April 7– 1944 April 29

b.11, f.11         Correspondence         1944 June 13-1944 June 13-1944 June 13-1944 June 13-1944 June 29-1944 September           b.12, f. 3         Correspondence         1944 October 6-1944 November 1944 November 20-1944 November 20-1944 November 20-1945 September           b.12, f. 5         Correspondence         1945 November 2-1944 November 2-1944 November 2-1945 September 30-1945 S	b. 11, f. 10	Correspondence	1944 May 2- 1944 May 11
1944 June 28	b. 11, f. 11	Correspondence	
b. 12, f. 3       Correspondence       1944 August-1944 September         b. 12, f. 4       Correspondence       1944 October 6-1944 November 20         b. 12, f. 5       Correspondence       1944 November 21-1944 December 31         b. 12, f. 6       Correspondence       1945 January-1945 February         b. 12, f. 7       Correspondence       1945 March         b. 12, f. 8       Correspondence       1945 March         b. 12, f. 9       Correspondence May 2 letter from Robert Calhoun describing his views on military intervention.       1945 May         b. 12, f. 10       Correspondence       1945 June-1945 July         b. 12, f. 11       Correspondence       1945 August         b. 13, f. 1       Correspondence       1945 October         b. 13, f. 2       Correspondence       1945 November         b. 13, f. 3       Correspondence       1945 November         b. 13, f. 4       Correspondence       1945 Junary         b. 13, f. 5       Correspondence       1946 January         b. 13, f. 6       Correspondence       1946 March-1946 April         b. 13, f. 7       Correspondence       1946 March-1946 June	b. 12, f. 1	Correspondence	
1944 September   1944 October 6	b. 12, f. 2	Correspondence	
1944 November 20   1944 November 20   1944 November 20   1944 November 21-1944   1946 November 21-1944   1946 November 21-1944   1945 November 31   1946 November 3	b. 12, f. 3	Correspondence	
21-1944   December 31	b. 12, f. 4	Correspondence	1944 November
b.12, f. 7 Correspondence 1945 March b.12, f. 8 Correspondence 1945 April b.12, f. 9 Correspondence 1945 May May 2 letter from Robert Calhoun describing his views on military intervention. b.12, f. 10 Correspondence 1945 July b.12, f. 11 Correspondence 1945 August b.13, f. 1 Correspondence 1945 November b.13, f. 2 Correspondence 1945 November b.13, f. 3 Correspondence 1945 November b.13, f. 4 Correspondence 1946 January 1946 includes hate mail addressed to Calhoun due to his condemnation of the American bombing of Hiroshima and Nagasaki. b.13, f. 6 Correspondence 1946 March- 1946 March- 1946 March- 1946 May-1946 June b.13, f. 7 Correspondence 1946 July-	b. 12, f. 5	Correspondence	21-1944
b. 12, f. 8 Correspondence 1945 April b. 12, f. 9 Correspondence May 2 letter from Robert Calhoun describing his views on military intervention. b. 12, f. 10 Correspondence 1945 June–1945 July b. 12, f. 11 Correspondence 1945 August b. 13, f. 1 Correspondence 1945 November b. 13, f. 2 Correspondence 1945 November b. 13, f. 3 Correspondence 1945 December b. 13, f. 4 Correspondence 1946 includes hate mail addressed to Calhoun due to his condemnation of the American bombing of Hiroshima and Nagasaki. b. 13, f. 6 Correspondence 1946 March-1946 April b. 13, f. 7 Correspondence 1946 May–1946 June b. 13, f. 8 Correspondence 1946 June	b. 12, f. 6	Correspondence	
b. 12, f. 9 Correspondence May 2 letter from Robert Calhoun describing his views on military intervention.  b. 12, f. 10 Correspondence 1945 July  b. 12, f. 11 Correspondence 1945 August  b. 13, f. 1 Correspondence 1945 October  b. 13, f. 2 Correspondence 1945 November  b. 13, f. 3 Correspondence 1945 November  b. 13, f. 4 Correspondence 1946 includes hate mail addressed to Calhoun due to his condemnation of the American bombing of Hiroshima and Nagasaki.  b. 13, f. 5 Correspondence 1946 February  b. 13, f. 6 Correspondence 1946 March-1946 April  b. 13, f. 7 Correspondence 1946 June  b. 13, f. 8 Correspondence 1946 July-1946	b. 12, f. 7	Correspondence	1945 March
May 2 letter from Robert Calhoun describing his views on military intervention.  b. 12, f. 10 Correspondence 1945 July  b. 12, f. 11 Correspondence 1945 August  b. 13, f. 1 Correspondence 1945 October  b. 13, f. 2 Correspondence 1945 November  b. 13, f. 3 Correspondence 1945 December  b. 13, f. 4 Correspondence 1946 January 1946 includes hate mail addressed to Calhoun due to his condemnation of the American bombing of Hiroshima and Nagasaki.  b. 13, f. 5 Correspondence 1946 March-1946 April  b. 13, f. 6 Correspondence 1946 May-1946 June  b. 13, f. 8 Correspondence 1946 July-1946	b. 12, f. 8	Correspondence	1945 April
b. 12, f. 11 Correspondence 1945 August b. 13, f. 1 Correspondence 1945 October b. 13, f. 2 Correspondence 1945 November b. 13, f. 3 Correspondence 1945 December b. 13, f. 4 Correspondence 1946 January 1946 Includes hate mail addressed to Calhoun due to his condemnation of the American bombing of Hiroshima and Nagasaki. b. 13, f. 5 Correspondence 1946 February b. 13, f. 6 Correspondence 1946 March-1946 April b. 13, f. 7 Correspondence 1946 May-1946 June	b. 12, f. 9	Correspondence	1945 May
b. 13, f. 1 Correspondence 1945 October b. 13, f. 2 Correspondence 1945 November b. 13, f. 3 Correspondence 1946 December b. 13, f. 4 Correspondence 1946 includes hate mail addressed to Calhoun due to his condemnation of the American bombing of Hiroshima and Nagasaki. b. 13, f. 5 Correspondence 1946 February b. 13, f. 6 Correspondence 1946 March-1946 April b. 13, f. 7 Correspondence 1946 May-1946 June b. 13, f. 8 Correspondence 1946 July-1946			·
b. 13, f. 2 Correspondence 1945 November b. 13, f. 3 Correspondence 1945 December b. 13, f. 4 Correspondence 1946 includes hate mail addressed to Calhoun due to his condemnation of the American bombing of Hiroshima and Nagasaki. b. 13, f. 5 Correspondence 1946 February b. 13, f. 6 Correspondence 1946 March-1946 April b. 13, f. 7 Correspondence 1946 May-1946 b. 13, f. 8 Correspondence 1946 June	b. 12, f. 10	May 2 letter from Robert Calhoun describing his views on military intervention.	1945 June-1945
b. 13, f. 3 Correspondence 1945 December  b. 13, f. 4 Correspondence 1946 includes hate mail addressed to Calhoun due to his condemnation of the American bombing of Hiroshima and Nagasaki.  b. 13, f. 5 Correspondence 1946 February  b. 13, f. 6 Correspondence 1946 March-1946 April  b. 13, f. 7 Correspondence 1946 May-1946  b. 13, f. 8 Correspondence 1946 July-1946		May 2 letter from Robert Calhoun describing his views on military intervention.  Correspondence	1945 June-1945 July
b. 13, f. 4 Correspondence 1946 includes hate mail addressed to Calhoun due to his condemnation of the American bombing of Hiroshima and Nagasaki.  b. 13, f. 5 Correspondence 1946 February  b. 13, f. 6 Correspondence 1946 March- 1946 April  b. 13, f. 7 Correspondence 1946 May-1946 June  b. 13, f. 8 Correspondence	b. <b>12</b> , f. <b>11</b>	May 2 letter from Robert Calhoun describing his views on military intervention.  Correspondence  Correspondence	1945 June-1945 July 1945 August
1946 includes hate mail addressed to Calhoun due to his condemnation of the American bombing of Hiroshima and Nagasaki.  b. 13, f. 5 Correspondence 1946 February  b. 13, f. 6 Correspondence 1946 March-1946 April  b. 13, f. 7 Correspondence 1946 May-1946 June  b. 13, f. 8 Correspondence 1946 July-1946	b. 12, f. 11 b. 13, f. 1	May 2 letter from Robert Calhoun describing his views on military intervention.  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence	1945 June-1945 July 1945 August 1945 October
b. 13, f. 6       Correspondence       1946 March-1946 April         b. 13, f. 7       Correspondence       1946 May-1946 June         b. 13, f. 8       Correspondence       1946 July-1946	b. 12, f. 11 b. 13, f. 1 b. 13, f. 2	May 2 letter from Robert Calhoun describing his views on military intervention.  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence	1945 June-1945 July 1945 August 1945 October 1945 November
b. 13, f. 7 Correspondence 1946 April b. 13, f. 8 Correspondence 1946 July–1946	b. 12, f. 11 b. 13, f. 1 b. 13, f. 2 b. 13, f. 3	May 2 letter from Robert Calhoun describing his views on military intervention.  Correspondence	1945 June-1945 July 1945 August 1945 October 1945 November 1945 December
b. 13, f. 8 Correspondence 1946 July–1946	b. 12, f. 11 b. 13, f. 1 b. 13, f. 2 b. 13, f. 3 b. 13, f. 4	May 2 letter from Robert Calhoun describing his views on military intervention.  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Historian bombing of Hiroshima and Nagasaki.	1945 June–1945 July 1945 August 1945 October 1945 November 1945 December 1946 January
	b. 12, f. 11 b. 13, f. 1 b. 13, f. 2 b. 13, f. 3 b. 13, f. 4	May 2 letter from Robert Calhoun describing his views on military intervention.  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  1946 includes hate mail addressed to Calhoun due to his condemnation of the American bombing of Hiroshima and Nagasaki.  Correspondence	1945 June–1945 July 1945 August 1945 October 1945 November 1945 December 1946 January
	b. 12, f. 11 b. 13, f. 1 b. 13, f. 2 b. 13, f. 3 b. 13, f. 4 b. 13, f. 5 b. 13, f. 6	May 2 letter from Robert Calhoun describing his views on military intervention.  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  1946 includes hate mail addressed to Calhoun due to his condemnation of the American bombing of Hiroshima and Nagasaki.  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence	1945 June–1945 July 1945 August 1945 October 1945 November 1945 December 1946 January 1946 February 1946 March– 1946 April 1946 May–1946

b. 13, f. 9	Correspondence	1946 August 22– 1946 September 30
b. 13, f. 10	Correspondence	1946 October
b. 13, f. 11	Correspondence	1946 November 1–1946 November 21
b. 14, f. 1	Correspondence	1946 November 22-1946 December 31
b. 14, f. 2	Correspondence	1947 January 1– 1947 February 5
b. 14, f. 3	Correspondence	1947 February 10–1947 February 27
b. 14, f. 4	Correspondence	1947 March 3- 1947 March 24
b. 14, f. 5	Correspondence	1947 March 28– 1947 April 24
b. 14, f. 6	Correspondence	1947 April 25– 1947 May 31
b. 14, f. 7	Correspondence	1947 June
b. 14, f. 8	Correspondence	1947 July 2–1947 August 4
b. 14, f. 9	Correspondence	1947 August 11- 1947 September 30
b. <b>14,</b> f. <b>10</b>	Correspondence	1947 October- 1947 December
b. 14, f. 11	Correspondence	1948 January- 1948 February
b. 15, f. 1	Correspondence	1948 March- 1948 June
b. 15, f. 2	Correspondence	1948 July-1948 October
b. 15, f. 3	Correspondence	1948 November- 1948 December
b. 15, f. 4	Correspondence	1949 January- 1949 May
b. 15, f. 5	Correspondence	1949 June-1949 July

		1949 September 22
b. 15, f. 7 Corre	spondence	1949 September 23–1949 December 31
b. 15, f. 8 Corre	spondence	1950 January 1– 1950 March 17
b. 15, f. 9 Corre	spondence	1950 March 20– 1950 May 31
b. 15, f. 10 Corre	spondence	1950 June-1950 October
b. 15, f. 11 Corre	spondence	1950 November-1950 December
b. 16, f. 1 Corre	spondence	1951 January
b. 16, f. 2 Corre	spondence	1951 February– 1951 March
b. 16, f. 3 Corre	spondence	1951 April-1951 May
b. 16, f. 4 Corre	spondence	1951 June-1951 August
b. 16, f. 5 Corre	spondence	1951 September- 1951 November
b. 16, f. 6 Corre	spondence	1951 December 1–1951 December 19
b. 16, f. 7 Corre	spondence	1951 December 20–1951 December 28
b. 16, f. 8 Corre	spondence	1952 January
b. 16, f. 9 Corre	spondence	1952 February
b. 16, f. 10 Corre	spondence	1952 March 4
b. 17, f. 1 Corre	spondence	1952 March 5– 1952 March 31
b. 17, f. 2 Corre	spondence	1952 April-1952 May
b. 17, f. 3 Corre	spondence	1952 June
b. 17, f. 4 Corre	spondence	1952 July-1952 August

b. 17, f. 5	Correspondence	1952 September–1952 November
b. 17, f. 6	Correspondence	1952 December
b. 17, f. 7	Correspondence	1953 January- 1953 February
b. 17, f. 8	Correspondence	1953 March- 1953 April
b. 17, f. 9	Correspondence	1953 May 1–1953 July 3
b. 17, f. 10	Correspondence	1953 July 7-1953 August 31
b. 17, f. 11	Correspondence	1953 September 1-1953 October 13
b. 18, f. 1	Correspondence	1953 October 14–1953 November 13
b. 18, f. 2	Correspondence	1953 November 17–1953 December 18
b. 18, f. 3	Correspondence	1953 December 22-1953 December 31
b. 18, f. 4	Correspondence	1954 January
b. 18, f. 5	Correspondence	1954 February 1– 1954 March 5
b. 18, f. 6	Correspondence	1954 March 10– 1954 March 31
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Correspondence	1954 April
b. 18, f. 8	Correspondence	1954 May 1-1954 May 21
b. 18, f. 9	Correspondence	1954 May 24- 1954 May 31
b. 19, f. 1	Correspondence	1954 June
b. 19, f. 2	Correspondence	1954 July 1–1954 July 20
b. 19, f. 3	Correspondence	1954 July 27- 1954 August 27
b. 19, f. 4	Correspondence	1954 September

b. 19, f. 5	Correspondence	1954 October
b. 19, f. 6	Correspondence	1954 November
b. 19, f. 7	Correspondence	1954 December 1–1954 December 16
b. 19, f. 8	Correspondence	1954 December 20–1954 December 31
b. 19, f. 9	Correspondence	1955 January
b. 19, f. 10	Correspondence	1955 February
b. 19, f. 11	Correspondence	1955 March
b. 20, f. 1	Correspondence	1955 April–1955 May
b. 20, f. 2	Correspondence	1955 June-1955 July
b. 20, f. 3	Correspondence	1955 August- 1955 September
b. 20, f. 4	Correspondence	1955 October- 1955 December
b. 20, f. 5	Correspondence	1956 January- 1956 June
b. 20, f. 6	Correspondence	1956 July–1956 December
b. 20, f. 7	Correspondence	1957 January- 1957 May
b. 20, f. 8	Correspondence	1957 June 1-1957 August 10
b. 20, f. 9	Correspondence	1957 August 11- 1957 August 31
b. 20, f. 10	Correspondence	1957 September–1957 October
b. 21, f. 1	Correspondence	1957 November- 1957 December
b. 21, f. 2	Correspondence	1958 January– 1958 April
b. 21, f. 3	Correspondence	1958 May-1958 June
b. 21, f. 4	Correspondence	1958 July

b. 21, f. 5	Correspondence	1958 August- 1958 October
b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Correspondence	1958 November- 1958 December
b. 21, f. 7	Correspondence	1959 January- 1959 May
b. 21, f. 8	Correspondence	1959 June-1959 August
b. 21, f. 9	Correspondence	1959 September-1959 December
b. 21, f. 10	Correspondence	1960 January- 1960 May
b. 21, f. 11	Correspondence	1960 June-1960 July
b. 22, f. 1	Correspondence	1960 August- 1960 December
b. 22, f. 2	Correspondence	1961–1969
b. 22, f. 3	Correspondence	1970-1976
b. 22, f. 4	Correspondence	1975 March- 1976 January
b. 22, f. 5	Correspondence	1977-1983
b. 22, f. 6	Undated correspondence	
b. 22, f. 7	Undated correspondence	

# Series II: Sermons, writings, notes, 1915-1972

#### Sermons and talks

Materials organized by Robert Calhoun. The dates on which the talks were

b. 22, f. 8 "Communion talks," "An informed talk on the Bible," "Amiable Idlers and Servants of God," "Hosea's Principle of Reconstruction"  b. 22, f. 9 "False Balances of Love," "Kingdom of God is like unto leaven," "Plain People and the Word of God"  b. 22, f. 10 "Stagnation or Growth," "Ye must be born again," "The preacher and his message"  b. 22, f. 11 "The Open Door," "Satisfying Life," untitled 1918–1923  b. 22, f. 12 "The Person of Jesus," "Wooden Idols," "Christmas; Advent; Way of Pride and Way of Devotion"  b. 22, f. 13 "The Inevitable Christ," "Gospel in a time of Depression," "Good Friday" 1925–1954  b. 22, f. 14 "Church's Sphere of Action," "Church + the Spirit of God," "Gospel of Life + Death" 1930–1936  b. 22, f. 15 "Youth + the Chuch," "What Think Ye of Christ," "Church Militant" 1926–1927  b. 22, f. 16 "War and the Will of God," "Pacifist as Patriot," "Christian Realism + Task of Rebuilding/Days Ahead" Also containing "Religion's Stake in Peace," "Kingdom of God as Truth," "Kingdom of God as Beauty."  b. 23, f. 1 "The Kingdom of God as Justice, Love," "Dream of American Independence" 1926–1933  b. 23, f. 2 "Religion + Light," "Foundations of Faith," "War + the Peace of God" 1922–1939  b. 23, f. 3 "Democracy + Modern Temper," "We are God's Fellow Workers," "Bull Worship + the Unseen God" 1925–1927  Life," "The Right to Self Realization" Also containing "Augustine: a great theologian," and "The Relation of the Church." 1926–1927  b. 23, f. 5 "Occasional Talks" 1916, n.d.  Publications  b. 23, f. 6 Sermon and prayer n.d.  Articles  b. 23, f. 9 "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine 1926 February		Materials organized by Robert Calhoun. The dates on which the talks were delivered are written on the envelopes in each folder.	
and the Word of God"  b. 22, f. 10  "Stagnation or Growth," "Ye must be born again," "The preacher and his message"  b. 22, f. 11  "The Open Door," "Satisfying Life," untitled 1918–1923  b. 22, f. 12  "The Person of Jesus," "Wooden Idols," "Christmas; Advent; Way of Pride and Way of Devotion" 1917–1932  and Way of Devotion" 1925–1954  b. 22, f. 13  "The Inevitable Christ," "Gospel in a time of Depression," "Good Friday" 1925–1954  b. 22, f. 14  "Church's Sphere of Action," "Church + the Spirit of God," "Gospel of Life + 1930–1936  b. 22, f. 15  "Youth + the Chuch," "What Think Ye of Christ," "Church Militant" 1926–1927  b. 22, f. 16  "War and the Will of God," "Pacifist as Patriot," "Christian Realism + Task of Rebuilding/Days Alead"  Also containing "Religion's Stake in Peace," "Kingdom of God as Truth," "Kingdom of God as Beauty."  b. 23, f. 1  "The Kingdom of God as Justice, Love," "Dream of American Independence" 1926–1933  b. 23, f. 2  "Religion + Light," "Foundations of Faith," "War + the Peace of God" 1922–1939  b. 23, f. 3  "Democracy + Modern Temper," "We are God's Fellow Workers," "Bull Worship + the Unseen God" 1922–1937  b. 23, f. 4  "Some Ancestors to Modern Schools of Religion," "Religion, Science, and Life," "The Right to Self Realization" Also containing "Augustine: a great theologian," and "The Relation of the Church School to the Church."  b. 23, f. 5  "Occasional Talks" 1916, n.d.  Publications  b. 23, f. 7  Bibliography n.d.  Articles  "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class 1926 January Magazine	b. 22, f. 8		1926-1938
b. 22, f. 11 "The Open Door," "Satisfying Life," untitled 1918–1923 b. 22, f. 12 "The Person of Jesus," "Wooden Idols," "Christmas; Advent; Way of Pride and Way of Devotion" 1917–1932 b. 22, f. 13 "The Inevitable Christ," "Gospel in a time of Depression," "Good Friday" 1925–1954 b. 22, f. 14 "Church's Sphere of Action," "Church + the Spirit of God," "Gospel of Life + Death" 1930–1936 b. 22, f. 15 "Youth + the Chuch," "What Think Ye of Christ," "Church Militant" 1926–1927 b. 22, f. 16 "War and the Will of God," "Pacifist as Patriot," "Christian Realism + Task of Rebuilding/Days Ahead" Also containing "Religion's Stake in Peace," "Kingdom of God as Truth," "Kingdom of God as Beauty," 1926–1933 b. 23, f. 2 "Religion + Light," "Foundations of Faith," "War + the Peace of God" 1922–1939 b. 23, f. 3 "Democracy + Modern Temper," "We are God's Fellow Workers," "Bull Worship + the Unseen God" 1923–1927 life," "The Right to Self Realization" Also containing "Augustine: a great theologian," "Religion, Science, and Life," "The Right to Self Realization" Also containing "Augustine: a great theologian," and "The Relation of the Church School to the Church." 1916, n.d. b. 23, f. 5 "Occasional Talks" 1916, n.d. b. 23, f. 6 Sermon and prayer 1926, 1937 Bibliography 1926, 1931 Bibliography 1932 Bibliograph	b. 22, f. 9		1917–1935
b. 22, f. 12 "The Person of Jesus," "Wooden Idols," "Christmas; Advent; Way of Pride and Way of Devotion" b. 22, f. 13 "The Inevitable Christ," "Gospel in a time of Depression," "Good Friday" 1925–1954 b. 22, f. 14 "Church's Sphere of Action," "Church + the Spirit of God," "Gospel of Life + 1930–1936 Death" 1926–1927 b. 22, f. 15 "Youth + the Chuch," "What Think Ye of Christ," "Church Militant" 1926–1927 b. 22, f. 16 "War and the Will of God," "Pacifist as Patriot," "Christian Realism + Task of Rebuilding/Days Ahead" Also containing "Religion's Stake in Peace," "Kingdom of God as Truth," "Kingdom of God as Beauty." b. 23, f. 1 "The Kingdom of God as Justice, Love," "Dream of American Independence" 1926–1933 b. 23, f. 2 "Religion + Light," "Foundations of Faith," "War + the Peace of God" 1922–1939 b. 23, f. 3 "Democracy + Modern Temper," "We are God's Fellow Workers," "Bull Worship + the Unseen God" 1923–1941 Worship + the Unseen God" 1925–1927 Life," "The Right to Self Realization" Also containing "Augustine: a great theologian," and "The Relation of the Church School to the Church." 1916, n.d. b. 23, f. 5 "Occasional Talks" 1916, n.d. publications b. 23, f. 7 Bibliography n.d.  Articles  "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class 1926 January Magazine	b. 22, f. 10		1916-1925
and Way of Devotion"  b. 22, f. 13 "The Inevitable Christ," "Gospel in a time of Depression," "Good Friday" 1925-1954  b. 22, f. 14 "Church's Sphere of Action," "Church + the Spirit of God," "Gospel of Life + Death"  b. 22, f. 15 "Youth + the Chuch," "What Think Ye of Christ," "Church Militant" 1926-1927  b. 22, f. 16 "War and the Will of God," "Pacifist as Patriot," "Christian Realism + Task of Rebuilding/Days Ahead" Also containing "Religion's Stake in Peace," "Kingdom of God as Truth," "Kingdom of God as Beauty."  b. 23, f. 1 "The Kingdom of God as Justice, Love," "Dream of American Independence" 1926-1933  b. 23, f. 2 "Religion + Light," "Foundations of Faith," "War + the Peace of God" 1922-1939  b. 23, f. 3 "Democracy + Modern Temper," "We are God's Fellow Workers," "Bull Worship + the Unseen God"  b. 23, f. 4 "Some Ancestors to Modern Schools of Religion," "Religion, Science, and Life," "The Right to Self Realization" Also containing "Augustine: a great theologian," and "The Relation of the Church School to the Church."  b. 23, f. 5 "Occasional Talks" 1916, n.d.  publications  b. 23, f. 7 Bibliography n.d.  Articles  "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine	b. 22, f. 11	"The Open Door," "Satisfying Life," untitled	1918-1923
b. 22, f. 14  "Church's Sphere of Action," "Church + the Spirit of God," "Gospel of Life + Death"  b. 22, f. 15  "Youth + the Chuch," "What Think Ye of Christ," "Church Militant"  b. 22, f. 16  "War and the Will of God," "Pacifist as Patriot," "Christian Realism + Task of Rebuilding/Days Ahead" Also containing "Religion's Stake in Peace," "Kingdom of God as Truth," "Kingdom of God as Beauty."  b. 23, f. 1  "The Kingdom of God as Justice, Love," "Dream of American Independence"  1926–1933  b. 23, f. 2  "Religion + Light," "Foundations of Faith," "War + the Peace of God"  1922–1939  b. 23, f. 3  "Democracy + Modern Temper," "We are God's Fellow Workers," "Bull Worship + the Unseen God"  b. 23, f. 4  "Some Ancestors to Modern Schools of Religion," "Religion, Science, and Life," "The Right to Self Realization" Also containing "Augustine: a great theologian," and "The Relation of the Church School to the Church."  b. 23, f. 5  "Occasional Talks"  1916, n.d.  Publications  b. 23, f. 7  Bibliography  n.d.  Articles  "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine  1926–1927	b. 22, f. 12		1917–1932
b. 22, f. 15  "Youth + the Chuch," "What Think Ye of Christ," "Church Militant"  b. 22, f. 16  "War and the Will of God," "Pacifist as Patriot," "Christian Realism + Task of Rebuilding/Days Ahead" Also containing "Religion's Stake in Peace," "Kingdom of God as Truth," "Kingdom of God as Beauty."  b. 23, f. 1  "The Kingdom of God as Justice, Love," "Dream of American Independence" 1926–1933  b. 23, f. 2  "Religion + Light," "Foundations of Faith," "War + the Peace of God" 1922–1939  b. 23, f. 3  "Democracy + Modern Temper," "We are God's Fellow Workers," "Bull Worship + the Unseen God"  b. 23, f. 4  "Some Ancestors to Modern Schools of Religion," "Religion, Science, and Life," "The Right to Self Realization" Also containing "Augustine: a great theologian," and "The Relation of the Church School to the Church."  b. 23, f. 5  "Occasional Talks"  b. 23, f. 6  Sermon and prayer  n.d.  Publications  b. 23, f. 7  Bibliography  n.d.  Articles  "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine  1926–1923  1926–1938  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1938  1926–193	b. 22, f. 13	"The Inevitable Christ," "Gospel in a time of Depression," "Good Friday"	1925-1954
b. 22, f. 16  "War and the Will of God," "Pacifist as Patriot," "Christian Realism + Task of Rebuilding/Days Ahead" Also containing "Religion's Stake in Peace," "Kingdom of God as Truth," "Kingdom of God as Beauty."  b. 23, f. 1  "The Kingdom of God as Justice, Love," "Dream of American Independence" 1926–1933  b. 23, f. 2  "Religion + Light," "Foundations of Faith," "War + the Peace of God" 1922–1939  b. 23, f. 3  "Democracy + Modern Temper," "We are God's Fellow Workers," "Bull Worship + the Unseen God"  b. 23, f. 4  "Some Ancestors to Modern Schools of Religion," "Religion, Science, and Life," "The Right to Self Realization" Also containing "Augustine: a great theologian," and "The Relation of the Church School to the Church."  b. 23, f. 5  "Occasional Talks"  b. 23, f. 6  Sermon and prayer  n.d.  Publications  b. 23, f. 7  Bibliography  n.d.  Articles  "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine  1926–1933  1926–1936  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1926–1933  1	b. 22, f. 14		1930–1936
Rebuilding/Days Ahead" Also containing "Religion's Stake in Peace," "Kingdom of God as Truth," "Kingdom of God as Beauty."  b. 23, f. 1 "The Kingdom of God as Justice, Love," "Dream of American Independence" 1926–1933  b. 23, f. 2 "Religion + Light," "Foundations of Faith," "War + the Peace of God" 1922–1939  b. 23, f. 3 "Democracy + Modern Temper," "We are God's Fellow Workers," "Bull Worship + the Unseen God"  b. 23, f. 4 "Some Ancestors to Modern Schools of Religion," "Religion, Science, and Life," "The Right to Self Realization" Also containing "Augustine: a great theologian," and "The Relation of the Church School to the Church."  b. 23, f. 5 "Occasional Talks" 1916, n.d.  Publications  b. 23, f. 7 Bibliography n.d.  Articles  b. 23, f. 8 "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine  1926 January	b. 22, f. 15	"Youth + the Chuch," "What Think Ye of Christ," "Church Militant"	1926-1927
"Kingdom of God as Beauty."  b. 23, f. 1  "The Kingdom of God as Justice, Love," "Dream of American Independence" 1926–1933  b. 23, f. 2  "Religion + Light," "Foundations of Faith," "War + the Peace of God" 1922–1939  b. 23, f. 3  "Democracy + Modern Temper," "We are God's Fellow Workers," "Bull Worship + the Unseen God"  b. 23, f. 4  "Some Ancestors to Modern Schools of Religion," "Religion, Science, and Life," "The Right to Self Realization" Also containing "Augustine: a great theologian," and "The Relation of the Church School to the Church."  b. 23, f. 5  "Occasional Talks" 1916, n.d.  Publications  b. 23, f. 7  Bibliography n.d.  Articles  "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine 1926 January	b. 22, f. 16		1926-1933
b. 23, f. 2  "Religion + Light," "Foundations of Faith," "War + the Peace of God"  1922–1939  b. 23, f. 3  "Democracy + Modern Temper," "We are God's Fellow Workers," "Bull Worship + the Unseen God"  b. 23, f. 4  "Some Ancestors to Modern Schools of Religion," "Religion, Science, and Life," "The Right to Self Realization" Also containing "Augustine: a great theologian," and "The Relation of the Church School to the Church."  b. 23, f. 5  "Occasional Talks"  1916, n.d.  Publications  b. 23, f. 7  Bibliography  n.d.  Articles  "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine  1926 January			
b. 23, f. 3 "Democracy + Modern Temper," "We are God's Fellow Workers," "Bull Worship + the Unseen God"  b. 23, f. 4 "Some Ancestors to Modern Schools of Religion," "Religion, Science, and Life," "The Right to Self Realization" Also containing "Augustine: a great theologian," and "The Relation of the Church School to the Church."  b. 23, f. 5 "Occasional Talks" 1916, n.d.  b. 23, f. 6 Sermon and prayer n.d.  Publications  b. 23, f. 7 Bibliography n.d.  Articles  b. 23, f. 8 "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine	b. 23, f. 1	"The Kingdom of God as Justice, Love," "Dream of American Independence"	1926-1933
b. 23, f. 4  "Some Ancestors to Modern Schools of Religion," "Religion, Science, and Life," "The Right to Self Realization" Also containing "Augustine: a great theologian," and "The Relation of the Church School to the Church."  b. 23, f. 5  "Occasional Talks"  b. 23, f. 6  Sermon and prayer  n.d.  Publications  b. 23, f. 7  Bibliography  n.d.  Articles  b. 23, f. 8  "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine  1926 January	b. 23, f. 2	"Religion + Light," "Foundations of Faith," "War + the Peace of God"	1922-1939
Life," "The Right to Self Realization" Also containing "Augustine: a great theologian," and "The Relation of the Church School to the Church."  b. 23, f. 5     "Occasional Talks"  b. 23, f. 6     Sermon and prayer  n.d.  Publications  b. 23, f. 7     Bibliography  n.d.  Articles  b. 23, f. 8  "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine  1926 January	b. 23, f. 3		1937-1941
b. 23, f. 5 "Occasional Talks" 1916, n.d. b. 23, f. 6 Sermon and prayer n.d.  Publications b. 23, f. 7 Bibliography n.d.  Articles b. 23, f. 8 "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine 1926 January	b. 23, f. 4		1925-1927
b. 23, f. 6  Publications  b. 23, f. 7  Bibliography  Articles  b. 23, f. 8  "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine  1926 January			
Publications  b. 23, f. 7  Bibliography  n.d.  Articles  b. 23, f. 8  "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine  1926 January	b. 23, f. 5	"Occasional Talks"	1916, n.d.
b. 23, f. 7  Bibliography  Articles  b. 23, f. 8  "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine  1926 January	b. 23, f. 6	Sermon and prayer	n.d.
Articles  b. 23, f. 8  "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine  1926 January		Publications	
b. 23, f. 8 "Can I Believe in the Bible and Evolution?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine  1926 January	b. 23, f. 7	Bibliography	n.d.
Magazine		Articles	
b. 23, f. 9 "Can God and Evolution go Together?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine 1926 February	b. 23, f. 8		1926 January
	b. 23, f. 9	"Can God and Evolution go Together?" The Adult Bible Class Magazine	1926 February

## Publications > Articles (continued)

b. 23, f. 10	The Intercollegian "Theology in Strenuous Days," "Religion: Prose or Poetry?," "Moral Man and Immoral Society," Review of Normative Psychology of Religion.	1927–1936
b. 23, f. 11	"Plato as Religious Realist" From <i>Religious Realism</i> edited by Douglas Clyde Macintosh.	1931
b. 23, f. 12	"Christian Conscience and the State," Social Action Jointly authored with Roland Bainton.	1940 October 15
b. 23, f. 13	"The Role of Historical Theology," The Journal of Religion	1941 October
b. 23, f. 14	"Building for the Future," Social Action In Social Action issue "The Struggle for World Order," by Vera Micheles Dean.	1941 November 15
b. 23, f. 15	"Thought and Action in Religious Living," The Journal of Religion	1942 April
b. 23, f. 16	The Yale Review "Plain Citizens," 1942?, "Kierkegaard's Writings," 1945, "Two New Volumes of Kierkegaard," 1947.	1942-1947
b. 23, f. 17	"The Relation of the Church To the War in the Light Of the Christian Faith," Social Action  Jointly authored by the Federal Council of the Churches of Christ in America executive committee.	1944 December 15
b. 23, f. 18	"The Place of Religion in Higher Education"  Print of the Hazen lectures delivered at the Bicentennial Conference of the University of Pennsylvania.	1949?
b. 23, f. 19	"The Christian Conscience and Weapons of Mass Destruction"  A jointly-authored report by the special commission appointed by the Federal Council of the Churches of Christ in America. For related materials, including drafts of the statement and Calhoun's research see also: Organizational involvement, Series IV. Federal Council of Churches, Atomic warfare commission, box 47, folders 10-12. And Subject files, Series V. "Atomic energy and warfare," box 63, folders 1-4.	1950
b. 24, f. 1	"On-The-Job Dilemmas of Christian Laymen"  Addresses from the North American Lay Conference of the Christian and His Daily Work in Buffalo, New York, February 1952.	1952
b. 24, f. 2	Related to WCC conference Evanston 1954  "First Report of the Advisory Commission on the Theme of the Second Assembly of the World Council of Churches," 1951? "Professor Calhoun Reports on Evanston, 1954," Yale Divinity News. See also: Organizational involvement, Series IV. World Council of Churches.	1951–1954
b. 24, f. 3	"Christ the Hope of the World," <i>Motive Magazine</i> World Council of Churches issue on Evanston 1954. For further files on the WCC Evanston assembly, see: Organizational involvement, Series IV. World Council of Churches, Evanston Assembly 1954, box 54-56.	1954 November
b. 24, f. 4	"Cristo A Esperanca Do Mundo," Testimonium	1954 June

## Publications > Articles (continued)

b. 24, f. 5	"Christ The Hope of the World," The Ecumenical Review	1955 January
b. 24, f. 6	"Moral Obligation and Religious Conviction," Confluence	1955 July
b. 24, f. 7	"Christ and the Church," <i>Motive Magazine</i> For further materials on the World Council of Churches Faith and Order conference in Oberlin in 1957, see: Organizational involvement, Series IV. World Council of Churches, Faith and Order, Oberlin Conference 1957, box 59, folders 3-9.	1957 November
b. 24, f. 8	"Reason and Revelation in Religious and Knowledge"  Containing a printed booklet of Robert Calhoun's Dudleian  Lecture at Harvard University as well as notes, drafts, and related correspondence.	1957
b. 24, f. 9	Yale Divinity News	1959-1963
	Containing "The Redemption of Time" and "Ad Interim."	
b. 24, f. 10	"Democracy and Natural Law," Natural Law Forum	1960
b. 24, f. 11	"Paul Schubert at Yale," in <i>Studies in Luke-Acts: Essays in Honor of Paul Schubert</i>	1966
b. 24, f. 12	"A Christian Comments on The Problem of Dialogue Between Judaism and Christianity," <i>Education in Judaism</i> Including drafts and notes.	1968
b. 24, f. 13	"A New History of Christian Doctrine A Review Article," Journal of the American Academy of Religion	1972 December
	Bound lectures  Calhoun's bound lectures were circulated by former students and later reformatted into <i>Scripture</i> , <i>creed</i> , <i>theology: lectures on the history of Christian doctrine in the first centuries</i> edited by George A. Lindbeck.	
b. 24, f. 14	Lectures on the History of Christian Doctrine Volume I and II	1948
b. 24, f. 15	Lectures on the History of Christian Doctrine Volume III	1948
b. 24, f. 16	Lectures on the History of Christian Doctrine	1949
	Documents related to publications	
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Miscellaneous payments, contracts, excerpts	1935-1944
b. 25, f. 2	Correspondence regarding God and the Common Life	1933-1935
b. 25, f. 3	Correspondence regarding God and the Common Life	1933-1936, n.d.
b. 25, f. 4	Correspondence regarding Democracy and Divine Law	1942-1943
b. 25, f. 5	"Calhoun lecture project"	1947-1959, n.d.
	Reviews of published works	
b. 25, f. 6	God and the Common Life	1935-1936

## Publications > Reviews of published works (continued)

b. 25, f. 7	God and the Day's Work	1943
Drafts, ta	lks, essays	
Воо	k drafts	
b. 25, f. 8	God and the Common Life	1930s
b. 25, f. 9	Typescript bound draft God and the Common Life	c. 1935
b. 26, f. 1	What is Man?	c. 1947
b. 26, f. 2	Democracy and Divine Law	c. 1960
b. 26, f. 3	Democracy and Divine Law	c. 1960
b. 26, f. 4	Democracy and Natural Law final draft and notes	c. 1960
b. 26, f. 5	Democracy and Natural Law draft and notes	c. 1960
b. 26, f. 6	Democracy and Natural Law notes	c. 1960
b. 26, f. 7	Democracy and Natural Law notes	c. 1960
b. 26, f. 8	"Freedom + Responsibility Intro and Chapter 1"	n.d.
	"Freedom and Responsibility: An Inquiry Concerning the Metaphysical Foundations of Ethics"	
b. 26, f. 9	"Freedom + Responsibility Chapter 2-3"	n.d.
b. 26, f. 10	"Christological Controversies" for circulating lectures	n.d.
b. 27, f. 1	"Christological Controversies" for circulating lectures	n.d.
Org	anized topically	
	Biographical and Yale related	
b. 27, f. 2	Papers while at YDS	c. 1917
	Including "A Discussion of Human Freedom" and "The Problem of Evil as Related to a Christian God."	
b. 27, f. 3	YDS paper on the problem of evil	c. 1917
b. 27, f. 4	YDS papers "Royce's Doctrine of the Atonement" and "The Outlook for the Rural Church"	c. 1917
b. 27, f. 5	Sermon outlines	1915-1920
b. 27, f. 6	Sermon critiques	1915–1916
b. <b>27</b> , f. 7	YDS class notes Including "Epistemology," "History of Ethics," and "Teaching of	1915–1918
	Jesus."	
b. 27, f. 8	YDS class notes Including "Old Testament Theology" and "New Testament."	1917–1918

## Drafts, talks, essays > Organized topically > Biographical and Yale related (continued)

b. 27, f. 9	Oxford class notes and miscellaneous class notes Including "Philosophy of Religion" and "Social Psychology."	1919-1923
b. 27, f. 10	Biographical essays  Containing "A Statement of Faith," n.d. and "How My Mind Has Changed in this Decade," 1939.	1939, n.d.
b. 27, f. 11	About Yale and YDS Including account of early contact with Dean Luther Weigle and "On the Shooting at Yale Divinity School - A Christian's View."	1945, n.d.
Adv	ocacy and commentary on contemporary society	
b. 27, f. 12	"The Dilemma of Humanitarian Modernism"  Paper written for the 1937 Life and Work Conference of the Universal Christian Council for Life and Work in Oxford. Including further drafts and comments by colleagues. Due to poor health, Calhoun did not attend the conference. See also: Organizational involvement, Series III. Universal Christian Council for Faith and Work, boxes 51-52. And correspondence, Series I. 1936-1937.	1936–1937
b. 28, f. 1	Temple of Religion at the World's Fair address and "Religion in Defense of Humanity"  Address given at the World's Fair Temple of Religion in New York, July 31, 1939, printed in <i>The Jewish Forum</i> , September 1939.	1939, n.d.
b. 28, f. 2	On pacifism and non violence Including "Is God Pacifist?" 1943?, "The Theological Basis For Pacifism: a discussion held in the Y.D.S. Common Room," with Calhoun and H. Richard Niehbuhr, 1950, and "A Statement on Compulsory Military Training in Peacetime," International Relations Committee, C.S.A. For further materials relating to the Council for Social Action see: Organizational involvement, Series IV. Council for Social Action, box 45-47.	1930s-1950
b. 28, f. 3	"The Importance of the Bill of Rights Today"  For further materials on the Connecticut Conference on Social and Labor Legislation, see: Organizational involvement, Series IV. Connecticut Conference on Social and Labor Legislation, box 44, folders 8-9.	
b. 28, f. 4	$^{\prime\prime}$ The Relation of the Church To the War in the Light Of the Christian Faith $^{\prime\prime}$	1944
b. 28, f. 5	"Democracyand good today"	1944
b. 28, f. 6	"Atomic Warfare and the Christian Faith"  For the Federal Council of Churches of Christ in America. For further materials regarding Calhoun's work on atomic warfare see also: "The Christian Conscience and Weapons of Mass Destruction," box 23, folder 19. And Organizational involvement, Series III. Federal Council of Churches, Atomic warfare commission, box 47, folders 10-12. And Subject files, Series V. "Atomic energy and warfare," box 63, folders 1-4.	1946

Drafts, talks, essays > Organized topically > Advocacy and commentary on contemporary society (continued)

b. 28, f. 7	"Confidence in Life in Industrial Civilization"	1951
	For further materials on the Corning Conference see:	
	Organizational involvement, Series IV. Events, Corning	
	Conference, "Living in Industrial Society," box 62, folders 1-6.	
b. 28, f. 8	"Religious Dimensions of the World Struggle"	1952
	For the Yale University Christian Mission conference, February	
	3-6, 1952.	
b. 28, f. 9	"Actions of Congregational Christian Churches Concerning	n.d.
2.20, /	International Relations Between Two Wars" and "Confidence in	
	Life in Industrial Civilization"	
b. 28, f. 10	"American Churches and World Order"	n.d.
b. 28, f. 11	Drafts on world order, technology, and civilization	n.d.
	Theology	
b. 28, f. 12	"Theology" for the National Encyclopedia	1932
	<u> </u>	1,02
b. 28, f. 13	Drafts for <i>Christendom</i>	1935–1941
	Including "God as More than Mind," 1935 and "How Far Beyond	
	Humanism," 1938.	
b. 28, f. 14	"Christian Doctrine Papers"	1934-1935, n.d.
b. 28, f. 15	"Christian Doctrine Papers"	n.d.
b. 28, f. 16	Review of Emil Brunner "Die christliche Lehre vom Menschen"	1936
D. 20, 1. 10	Paper written for the 1937 Life and Work Conference of the	1750
	Universal Christian Council for Life and Work in Oxford. For	
	further materials related to the Universal Christian Council	
	for Life and Work, see: Organizational involvement, Series IV.	
	Universal Christian Council for Faith and Work, boxes 51-52.	
b. 29, f. 1	Rauschenbach Lectures	1937
	Rauschenbach Lectures at Colgate-Rochester Divinity School.	
	Including "Church, State, and Human Devotion."	
b. 29, f. 2	Rauschenbach Lectures	1937
,	Correspondence and gathered materials relating to the lectures.	
b. 29, f. 3	Book reviews	1933–1943, n.d.
	Theological Discussion Group	
b. 29, f. 4	"What is Essential and Distinctive in the Christian Gospel	1934
/ <sub>1</sub> · · ·	Today?"	.,,,
	For further materials related to the Theological Discussion	
	Group, see: Organizational involvement, Series IV.	
	Theological Discussion Group, box 51, folders 2-6.	
b. 29, f. 5	"The Christian Doctrine of Man"	1935-1936
	Including drafts for the Universal Christian Council for Life	
	and Work.	

## Drafts, talks, essays > Organized topically > Theology > Theological Discussion Group (continued)

b. 29, f. 6	"Man, The Christian Doctrine of"	1940-1941
b. 29, f. 7	"Time, Eternity, and the End of History" and "The Holy Spirit in the Trinity" $$	1940, n.d.
b. 29, f. 8	Encyclopedia Britannica project	1951
b. 29, f. 9	"Notes on Hope in the Bible and in our Report"  WCC paper related to the Advisory Commission on the Theme of the Second Assembly. For related material, see: Organizational involvement, Series IV. World Council of Churches, Advisory Commission on the Theme of the Second Assembly, box 53-54, folders 12-3.	1952
b. 29, f. 10	"Christ and the Church"  WCC paper, related to the Oberlin Conference. For related materials see: Organizational involvement, Series IV. World Council of Churches, Faith and Order, Oberlin Conference 1957, box 59, folders 3-9.	1954
b. 29, f. 11	"A Theological Doctrine of the Church"	n.d.
b. 29, f. 12	Earl Lectures "Divine Law in Human Affairs"	n.d.
b. 29, f. 13	"Christian Evangelism"	n.d.
b. 29, f. 14	Gathered papers	n.d.
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Gathered papers Including a review of Paul Tillich "Protestantism as Criticism and Creation."	n.d.
b. 29, f. 16	Labeled "Basic Christian Doctrine" Including "Mental Hygiene and the Minister's Theology."	n.d.
b. 29, f. 17	Gathered papers	n.d.
b. 30, f. 1	"History of Doctrine"	n.d.
b. 30, f. 2	"The Multiple Ancestry of the Primitive Church"	n.d.
b. 30, f. 3	"The Second Century Apologists"	n.d.
b. <b>74</b> , f. 6	On the church	n.d.
Chr	istianity and work	
b. 30, f. 4	"Christian Faith and Daily Work" and "The Day's Work as Christian Vocation"	1949, n.d.
b. 30, f. 5	"Work and Vocation in Christian History"  Related to WCC committee work. For further materials see: Organizational involvement, Series IV. World Council of Churches, Study Commission on the Christian in His Vocation, box 54, folders 4-12.	1952, n.d.
b. 30, f. 6	Further writings	1935–1936, n.d.

## Drafts, talks, essays > Organized topically (continued)

#### Education

b. 30, f. 7	Written while a YDS student	c. 1920
b. 30, f. 8	"The Meaning of the Present Moment in Religious Education"	1926-1928?
b. 30, f. 9	Related to Hazen Conference	1929-1939?
b. 30, f. 10	"The Meaning of the Humanities" and "Sciences and Humanities in Higher Education"	1938, n.d.
b. 30, f. 11	"The Church in the University"	1949
	Speech at the Federeation General Committee meeting of the WSCF. For related materials, see: Organizational involvement, Series IV. World Student Christian Federation, box 61, folders 2-3.	
b. 30, f. 12	On Christian colleges	1950, n.d.
b. 30, f. 13	Further writings and notes on religion and education	1957, n.d.
b. 31, f. 1	"Contemporary Intellectual Climate and Mood of the Campus" and "Confronting University Life and Values with the Christian Faith"	1957–1958, n.d.
Reli	gion	
b. 31, f. 2	"Religion and the Intellectual Life" and "The Quest for Religious Certainty" $$	1931–1935
b. 31, f. 3	"Knowledge Problem"	1937?
	Containing the draft "The Semi-detached Knower: A Note on Radical Empiricism," potentially for <i>The Nature of Religious Experience</i> , 1937.	
b. 31, f. 4	"Reason and Revelation in Religious and Knowledge"	1940
b. 31, f. 5	"Notes on the Consultation on Intellectual Freedom"	1953
b. 31, f. 6	"Religion and Intellectual Freedom"	1954
b. 31, f. 7	"The Language of Religion"	1954
	Writings and gathered notes and materials for the Columbia University Bicentennial Celebration Conference "The Unity of Knowledge," October 27-30, 1954.	
b. 31, f. 8	"The Treatment of Religion in Textbooks of the History of Philosophy"	n.d.
Phil	osophy	
b. 31, f. 9	Trask lectures on Plato	1943
	Containing correspondence and notes.	
b. 31, f. 10	Alexander White lectures "Interrelation of Philosophy and Theology"	1946
b. 31, f. 11	Natural law lectures	1959

## Drafts, talks, essays > Organized topically > Philosophy (continued)

b. 31, f. 12	Ancient philosophy	n.d.
b. 31, f. 13	Kant	n.d.
G	athered notes and miscellaneous	
b. 31, f. 14	"Verse and misc." Including Calhoun's poetry.	n.d.
b. 31, f. 15	Notes	1947, n.d.
b. 31, f. 16	"Indiana University"	1947
b. 31, f. 17	Notes	n.d.
b. 31, f. 18	"Problem of Evil" notes	n.d.
b. 31, f. 19	Philosophy and theology notes	n.d
b. 32, f. 1	Uncertain authorship	n.d.

# Series III: Teaching and administrative activities, 1926–1969

#### Teaching

#### Philosophy courses

#### Syllabi and handouts

	Syllabl and handouts	
b. 32, f. 2	"Intro to Philosophy," "Philosophy of Life," "Ancient and Medieva Philosophy"	1946-1950, n.d.
b. 32, f. 3	Medieval philosophy bibliographic material	1928, n.d.
	History of Philosophy	
b. 32, f. 4	Syllabi	1938-1952
b. 32, f. 5	Bibliography	1930s-1940s
b. 32, f. 6	"A Student's Library of Neo-Scholastic Philosophy"	1928
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>7</b>	"Lectures on the History of Philosophy Class Notes" Bound volume composed by student Carl Nelson of Calhoun's lectures.	1951–1952
b. 32, f. 7	Lecture notes	n.d.
b. 32, f. 8	Lecture notes	n.d.
b. 32, f. 9	Notes on Plato	n.d.
b. 32, f. 10	Notes on Schleiermacher Including notes for the lecture, "Schleiermacher Religion as Feeling."	n.d.
b. 32, f. 11	Notes	n.d.
b. 33, f. 1	Lecture transcripts: ancient philosophy	1949
b. 33, f. 2	Lecture transcripts: ancient philosophy	1949
b. 33, f. 3	Lecture transcripts: ancient, Kepler, Copernicus, Galileo, Smith	1948-1949
b. 33, f. 4	Lecture transcripts: Descartes, Pascal, Hobbes, Spinoza, Leibniz, Locke, Berkeley	1948-1949
b. 33, f. 5	Lecture transcripts: Hume, Kant, Fichte, Schelling, Hegel, Schleiermacher, Kierkegaard, Comte, Mill, McTaggart, Spencer, Marx	1948-1949
	Philosophy of Religion	
b. 33, f. 6	Syllabi	1931, n.d.
b. 33, f. 7	Notes	n.d.

## Teaching > Philosophy courses > Philosophy of Religion (continued)

b. 33, f. 8	Notes Calhoun's gathered notes for the course, including his own student lecture notes from YDS and notes on <i>The Varieties of Religious Experience</i> , and lecture plans.	1920s-1940s
Divinity c	ourses	
Hist	ory of Doctrine	
b. 33, f. 9	Syllabus and assignments	1926-1927
b. 33, f. 10	Syllabus and reading list	1945, n.d.
b. 34, f. 1	Lecture notes	1926-1927
b. 34, f. 2	Lecture notes	n.d.
b. 34, f. 3	Lecture drafts	
b. 34, f. 4	Lecture transcripts: Greek religion, Paul	n.d.
b. 34, f. 5	Lecture transcripts: pre-creed, Nicea	n.d.
b. 34, f. 6	Lecture transcripts: early Judaic, heresy and orthodoxy, Arianism	n.d.
b. 34, f. 7	Lecture transcripts	n.d.
b. 34, f. 8	Lecture transcripts: early Christian	n.d.
b. 35, f. 1	Lecture transcripts: Augustine	n.d.
b. 35, f. 2	Lecture transcripts: Anselm, Peter Abelard, Peter Lombard	n.d.
b. 35, f. 3	Lecture transcripts: high scholastics, Aquinas, Duns Scotus, William of Ockham, John Wyclif	n.d.
b. 35, f. 4	Lecture transcripts: Luther, Calvin, radicals, Trent, Westminster, Augsburg	n.d.
b. 35, f. 5	Student lecture notes	n.d.
b. 35, f. 6	Notes and gathered material "Anaxagoras"	n.d.
b. 35, f. 7	Notes and gathered material "Aristotle"	n.d.
b. 36, f. 1	Notes "Augustine"	n.d.
b. 36, f. 2	Notes	n.d.
b. 36, f. 3	Notes	n.d.
b. 36, f. 4	Notes	n.d.
b. 36, f. 5	Notes	n.d.
b. 36, f. 6	Gathered materials "Creeds before Nicea"	n.d.
b. 36, f. 7	Notes and gathered materials	n.d.

## Teaching > Divinity courses > History of Doctrine (continued)

b. 36, f. 8	Notes and gathered materials	n.d.
	Systematic Theology	
b. 36, f. 9	Syllabus and lecture notes	1949-1952, n.d.
b. 36, f. 10	Student lecture notes	1954
b. 36, f. 11	Student lecture notes	1958
b. 37, f. 1	Notes and course materials	n.d.
	Introduction to Theology	
b. 37, f. 2	Notes and course materials	1935–1952
b. 37, f. 3	Student lecture notes	1957
	Christian Doctrine of Salvation	
b. 37, f. 4	Notes and course materials	1949
	Philosophical Theology	
b. 37, f. 5	Syllabus and notes	1947, n.d.
	History of Religious Education	
b. 37, f. 6	Syllabus and lecture notes	1925
b. 37, f. 7	Reading list	1925
b. 37, f. 8	Lecture notes, drafts	n.d.
b. 37, f. 9	Lecture notes, drafts	n.d.
	Christian Theology since Schleiermacher	
b. 37, f. 10	Syllabus	n.d.
	Christian Religion and Contemporary Life	
b. 37, f. 11	Notes and course materials	n.d.
b. 37, f. 12	Miscellaneous teaching	1952, n.d.
	Regarding courses taught at Harvard Divinity School and Union Theological Seminary.	
	Student work	
b. 37, f. 13	"Dissertations and perlims"	1934-1955, n.d.
b. 38, f. 1	"Dissertations, topics, plans, etc."	1944-1952, n.d.
b. 38, f. 2	Department of Religion	1943-1964, n.d.
b. 38, f. 3	Plato	1950, n.d.
b. 38, f. 4	History of Philosophy paper	1951

## Teaching > Student work (continued)

b. 38, f. 5	Union Theological Seminary Layman's Institute	1952
b. 38, f. 6	Union Theological Seminary	1952–1953
b. 74, f. 8	History of Doctrine, Doctrine of Salvation, Religion and Religious Life in the United States	1953–1961, n.d.
b. 38, f. 7	Potential students of Calhoun	1939, n.d.
	Assessment	
b. 38, f. 8	Recommendations	1941-1964
b. 38, f. 9	"Yale-students"	1952-1963, n.d.
b. 38, f. 10	Course evaluations	n.d.
Administr	ration	
Philo	osophy Department	
b. 39, f. 1	Reports, meeting minutes, programmatic materials	1944-1950
b. 39, f. 2	Reports, meeting minutes, programmatic materials	1951-1952
b. 39, f. 3	Reports, meeting minutes, programmatic materials	1953
b. 39, f. 4	Reports, meeting minutes, programmatic materials	1954-1955
b. 39, f. 5	Committee for the PhD degree	1950-1952
Dep	artment of Religion	
b. 39, f. 6	Regarding program organization	1937-1938, n.d.
b. 39, f. 7	Reports, correspondence	1940-1945, n.d.
b. 39, f. 8	Student records	1944-1947
b. 39, f. 9	Reports, correspondence, programmatic materials	1950-1958
b. 39, f. 10	Reports, correspondence, programmatic materials	1963-1964, n.d.
b. 39, f. 11	Promotion review committee	1963-1964, n.d.
Yale	University	
b. 39, f. 12	Teaching in Yale College	1933–1969
b. 39, f. 13	Curriculum development and miscellaneous	1938-1958
b. 40, f. 1	Yale University Christian Association	1954-1955
b. 40, f. 2	Sermons by William Sloan Coffin Jr.	1964-1968, n.d.
b. 40, f. 3	Newspaper clippings	n.d.

Yale Divinity School

"Faculty business"

## Administration > Yale Divinity School > "Faculty business" (continued)

b. 40, f. 4	Reports, meeting minutes, programmatic materials Including "Admission and Program for Returning Service Men."	1944-1951
b. 40, f. 5	Reports, meeting minutes, programmatic materials	1952-1956
b. 40, f. 6	Reports, meeting minutes, programmatic materials	1957-1958
b. 40, f. 7	Reports, meeting minutes, programmatic materials	1958-1960
b. 40, f. 8	Reports, meeting minutes, programmatic materials	1961, n.d.
Con	nmittees and projects	
b. 40, f. 9	Curriculum reorganization	1930
b. 40, f. 10	Women at YDS	1931–1952
	Including Committee on the Admission of Women report and "Women at Yale Divinity School" study.	
b. 40, f. 11	Committee on Deanship	1948
b. 40, f. 12	Committee on the B.D. degree	1948-1952
b. 40, f. 13	Graduate Study Commission	1950-1955
b. 40, f. 14	Yale Divinity Library	1951–1954
b. 41, f. 1	Yale Divinity Library	1954-1963
b. 41, f. 2	"Endowment YDS"	1951–1957
b. 41, f. 3	Danforth fellows	1954
b. 41, f. 4	Alumni Council	1955–1956
b. 41, f. 5	Calendar, schedule, events	1950-1962
b. 41, f. 6	"Calhoun book fund"	1963-1964
Mis	cellaneous	
b. 41, f. 7	Seminar programs	1936-1944
	Containing the "Christian Social Teachings" seminar series in 1936 on questions of sex, politics, economics, and pacifism, and the 1944 series "The Contemporary World Crisis."	
b. 41, f. 8	Yale faculty pacifist group	1930s-1940s?
	Containing "Winning the Peace" and "A Statement and a Demand."	
b. 41, f. 9	Class pictures	1934-1950
b. 41, f. 10	Divinity Dial	1951–1953
b. 41, f. 11	Institutional history	1948-1963, n.d.
	Including Calhoun's memorial of D.C. Macintosh, 1948, Benjamin E Mays "The Christian in Race Relations," 1952, and materials regarding the RSV translation.	

Robert L. Calhoun Papers RG 326

#### Administration > Yale Divinity School > Miscellaneous (continued)

b. 41, f. 12 Programs and ephemera 1948–1953, n.d.

# Series IV: Organizational involvement, 1926-1963

## Organizations

American Acad	lemy of Polit	tical and S	Social S	cience

b. 41, f. 13	Correspondence	1935–1936
	American Arbitration Society	
b. <b>41,</b> f. <b>14</b>	Pamphlet and correspondence	1941-1943
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>15</b>	"Scoville mfg. co."  Regarding the brass workers' union in Waterbury, Connecticut.	1943
	American Association of University Professors	
	General files	
b. <b>41,</b> f. <b>16</b>	Programmatic materials	1940-1949
b. 41, f. 17	Programmatic materials	1950
b. 42, f. 1	Programmatic materials	1951 February– 1951 April
b. 42, f. 2	Programmatic materials	1951 May-1951 November
b. 42, f. 3	Programmatic materials	1952
b. 42, f. 4	Programmatic materials	1953
b. 74, f. 9	International Association of University Professors and Lecturers Amsterdam conference	1953
b. 42, f. 5	Programmatic materials	1954 January– 1954 March
b. 42, f. 6	Programmatic materials	1954 April-1954 December
b. 42, f. 7	Programmatic materials	1955 January– 1955 February
b. 42, f. 8	Programmatic materials	1955 March- 1955 July
b. 42, f. 9	"Packet AAUP"	1947-1956
b. 43, f. 1	Miscellaneous	1956-1958, n.d.
	Case files	
b. 43, f. 2	University of Kansas	1950
b. 43, f. 3	University of California faculty dismissals	1950-1951

## Organizations > American Association of University Professors > Case files (continued)

b. 43, f. 4	New York University correspondence	1953–1955
	Regarding the tenure dispute between the institution and Albert S. Keston.	
b. 43, f. 5	New York University correspondence	1955
b. 43, f. 6	New York University notes, writings, and official documents	1954-1955
b. 43, f. 7	North Dakota Agricultural College	1956
	American Federation of Teachers	
b. 43, f. 8	Correspondence and circulars	1925-1935
b. 43, f. 9	Correspondence and circulars	1936-1937
b. 43, f. 10	Correspondence, circulars, and pamphlets Including "Free Thought and Free Thinking: The Bertrand Russell Case," 1940 and "No Charter for Totalitarianism," 1939? on the relation to the Communist Party post Hitler-Stalin pact.	1939–1955
	American Peace Mobilization	
b. <b>43</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Related to the Working Conference for Peace	1941
	American Theological Society	
b. 44, f. 1	Correspondence, circulars, papers to be presented	1932-1940
b. 44, f. 2	Correspondence, circulars, papers to be presented	1942-1946
b. 44, f. 3	Correspondence, circulars, papers to be presented	1948-1955
	Book and Bond	
b. 44, f. 4		
D. 44, I. 4	Correspondence, directories	1923-1935, n.d.
0.44,1.4	Correspondence, directories  Citizens Committee on Unemployment	1923–1935, n.d.
b. 44, f. 5	<u> </u>	1923–1935, n.d. 1935–1937
	Citizens Committee on Unemployment  Correspondence, circulars, notes	·
b. 44, f. 5	Citizens Committee on Unemployment  Correspondence, circulars, notes  Materials on the effect of the depression on public health.	1935–1937
b. 44, f. 5	Citizens Committee on Unemployment  Correspondence, circulars, notes Materials on the effect of the depression on public health.  Pamphlets, magazines, newspapers Pamphlets on labor organizing, including "Working class unity bulwark agains fascism," and from the labor party in the United States. Including 1935-1936 Social Trends from the Connecticut Emergency	1935–1937
b. 44, f. 5	Citizens Committee on Unemployment  Correspondence, circulars, notes Materials on the effect of the depression on public health.  Pamphlets, magazines, newspapers Pamphlets on labor organizing, including "Working class unity bulwark agains fascism," and from the labor party in the United States. Including 1935-1936 Social Trends from the Connecticut Emergency Relief Commission.	1935–1937
b. 44, f. 5 b. 44, f. 6	Citizens Committee on Unemployment  Correspondence, circulars, notes Materials on the effect of the depression on public health.  Pamphlets, magazines, newspapers Pamphlets on labor organizing, including "Working class unity bulwark agains fascism," and from the labor party in the United States. Including 1935-1936 Social Trends from the Connecticut Emergency Relief Commission.  Christian Action	1935–1937 1935–1937

#### $Organizations > Connecticut\ Conference\ on\ Social\ and\ Labor\ Legislation\ (continued)$

	Correspondence, programmatic materials, drafts Including Calhoun's drafts of circulars regarding World War II.	1940 July-1941 March
Counc	cil for Social Action	
(	General files	
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Programmatic materials	1939-1940
b. 45, f. 2	Programmatic materials Including "A Declaration on Post-War Reconstruction," April 18, 1942.	1941-1943
b. 45, f. 3	Materials from the Committee of 35	1942
b. 45, f. 4	Programmatic materials Including "Granada Relocation Project: A Visit to Study the Problem of Relocation," 1944 on Japanese-American deportation and "Post-War Aims" and "Post-War Needs," 1945.	1944-1945
b. 45, f. 5	Programmatic materials Including materials on relief, world order, conscription, and atomic energy.	1946-1954
b. 45, f. 6	Study packet "War Issues Confronting the Churches"	1939-1940
b. 45, f. 7	Pamphlets and circulars	1935-1952, n.d.
F	World Order Related to the Congregational Study for World Organization and the CSA International Relations Committee.	
b. 45, f. 8	Circulars, correspondence	1940-1949
b. 45, f. 9	Correspondence	1941 May-1941 October
b. 46, f. 1	Correspondence	1941 November- 1942 March
b. 46, f. 2	Related to the "National Study Conference on the Churches and a Just and Durable Peace"  World Order Conference held in Delaware, Ohio March 3-5, 1942. Containing correspondence, collected materials, and writings.	1941–1942
b. 46, f. 3	Related to the "National Study Conference on the Churches and a Just and Durable Peace"  World Order Conference held Cleveland, Ohio January 16-19, 1945.	
b. 46, f. 4	Writings and notes regarding world organization Containing writings by Calhoun and others including "Religious Proposals for World Order" by Liston Pope, 1941.	1940-1941?
b. 46, f. 5	Study file  Gathered materials on world organization containing circulars and pamphlets.	1936-1941

## Organizations > Council for Social Action > World Order (continued)

b. 46, f. 6	Study file	1940-1941
b. 46, f. 7	Study file "World Order: Dumbarton Oaks, Yalta, San Francisco"	1944-1945
b. 46, f. 8	Study file "World Order: Dumbarton Oaks, Yalta, San Francisco"	1944-1945
b. 46, f. 9	"Report on World Study"	1940s
b. 46, f. 10	Study packet "American Churches and World Order"	1940-1941
b. 46, f. 11	Study packet	1940-1941
	Christian Basis for Social Action	
b. 47, f. 1	Programmatic materials Including "Toward a Better U.S. Foreign Policy."	1950-1951
b. 47, f. 2	Statement drafts	1951
b. 47, f. 3	Programmatic materials	1952, n.d.
b. 47, f. 4	Study file  Materials gathered for research in drafting the statement.	1950, n.d.
b. 47, f. 5	Gathered pamphlets and papers	1942-1951
b. 47, f. 6	Study booklet "Christian Action for a World in Crisis"	1951
	Divisional Program in the Humanities Princeton	
b. 47, f. 7	Application to the Rockefeller Foundation	1942
	Federal Council of Churches of Christ in America	
b. 47, f. 8	"Christianity and Mental Hygiene"	1938
b. 47, f. 9	Department of International Justice and Goodwill Containing correspondence, papers, and pamphlets. Including "The Churches and the European Recovery Program" and "A Positive Program for Peace."	1942-1948, n.d
	Atomic warfare commission	
b. 47, f. 10	Correspondence Correspondence related to the Dun Commission. See also: Sermons, writings, notes, Series II. "The Christian Conscience and Weapons of Mass Destruction," box 23, folder 19. And "Atomic Warfare and the Christian Faith," box 28, folder 6. And Organizational involvement, Series III. Federal Council of Churches, Atomic warfare commission, box 47, folders 10-12. And Subject files, Series V. "Atomic energy and warfare," box 63, folders 1-4.	1945-1949
b. 47, f. 11	Correspondence	1950–1951

# Organizations > Federal Council of Churches of Christ in America > Atomic warfare commission (continued)

Reports and drafts	
Including "The Churches and the Hydrogen Bomb" and the commission report "The Christian Conscience and Weapons of Mass Destruction." Including Calhoun's brief statement on why he witheld his signature from the final report.	
Fulbright	
Correspondence	1951–1953
Regarding Robert Calhoun's 1952-1953 Fulbright exchange year in the Netherlands.	
Programmatic materials	1952-1953
Hoover Committee	
Also known as the National Committee on Food for the Small Democracies.	
Correspondence	1940-1941
Including November 30, 1940 letter from Herbert Hoover.	
Gathered papers on the Hoover Plan	1940-1941
Including "Can Christians Refuse to Feed the Hungry?" by Eve Garrette.	
Pamphlets and circulars	1940-1941
Institute on Ethics	
Correspondence	1957
Regarding the Institute on Ethics of the Institute for Religious and Social Studies at the Jewish Theological Seminary of America. Including correspondence from Louis Finkelstein. For further correspondence between Finkelstein and Calhoun, see: Correspondence, Series I.	
Minister's No War Committee	
Programmatic materials	1941
National Council of Churches	
Church and economic life	1951
Including Reinhold Niehbuhr, "The Christian Faith and the Economic Life of Liberal Society."	
North American Lay Conference "The Christian and his Daily Work"	1952
Conference on Churches and World Order "The Christian Faith and Collective Security"	1953
General assembly pamphlet	1954
Commission to study evangelism	
Correspondence, reports	1955 September–1956 January
	Mass Destruction." Including Calhoun's brief statement on why he witheld his signature from the final report.  Fulbright  Correspondence Regarding Robert Calhoun's 1952-1953 Fulbright exchange year in the Netherlands.  Programmatic materials  Hoover Committee Also known as the National Committee on Food for the Small Democracies.  Correspondence Including November 30, 1940 letter from Herbert Hoover.  Gathered papers on the Hoover Plan Including "Can Christians Refuse to Feed the Hungry?" by Eve Garrette.  Pamphlets and circulars  Institute on Ethics  Correspondence Regarding the Institute on Ethics of the Institute for Religious and Social Studies at the Jewish Theological Seminary of America. Including correspondence from Louis Finkelstein. For further correspondence between Finkelstein and Calhoun, see: Correspondence, Series I.  Minister's No War Committee Programmatic materials  National Council of Churches Church and economic life Including Reinhold Niehbuhr, "The Christian Faith and the Economic Life of Liberal Society."  North American Lay Conference "The Christian and his Daily Work"  Conference on Churches and World Order "The Christian Faith and Collective Security"  General assembly pamphlet  Commission to study evangelism

## Organizations > National Council of Churches > Commission to study evangelism (continued)

b. 48, f. 12	Correspondence, reports	1956 May-1957 May
b. 49, f. 1	Correspondence, reports, notes	1957 June-1957 September
b. 49, f. 2	Informational binder	1955-1956
	National Council on Religion in Higher Education	
b. 49, f. 3	Programmatic materials	1926-1928
b. 49, f. 4	Programmatic materials	1934-1938
b. 49, f. 5	Hazen Conference	1929-1930
	Including Calhoun's notes in preparation for and on the conference.	
b. 49, f. 6	Hazen Conference	1933–1936
	For related writings by Robert Calhoun, see: Sermons, writings, notes, Series II. "Related to Hazen Conference," box 30, folder 9.	
b. 49, f. 7	Programmatic materials	1939-1942
b. 49, f. 8	Programmatic materials	1943-1944
b. 49, f. 9	Programmatic materials	1945-1950
b. 49, f. 10	Programmatic materials	1951–1954
	Negro Colleges Advisory Committee	
b. 50, f. 1	Meeting minutes and correspondence	1942-1946, n.d.
	Including the pamphlet "The Races of Mankind" by Ruth Benedict and Gene Weltfish, 1943.	
	New Haven Council of Churches	
b. 50, f. 2	Programmatic materials	1934-1945
	Religion and Labor Foundation	
	New Haven-based labor rights organization.	
b. 50, f. 3	Programmatic materials	1933-1935, n.d.
	Containing correspondence, minutes, notes, and flyers. Including from the Workers Party of the United States.	
b. 50, f. 4	Programmatic materials	1936-1939
	Theological education study	
b. 50, f. 5	Correspondence, questionnaire	1939 November- 1940 May
b. 50, f. 6	Correspondence, questionnaire	1940 June-1941 May
b. 50, f. 7	Programmatic materials	1940-1942

## Organizations > Religion and Labor Foundation (continued)

b. 50, f. 8	Programmatic materials, Economic Justice Bulletin, and pamphlets	1943-1955, n.d.
Rock	xefeller Brothers Fund	
b. 50, f. 9	Programmatic materials	1957-1959
Stud	lent Christian Movement	
b. 50, f. 10	Programmatic materials	1934-1935
b. 50, f. 11	Student Secretaries Seminar	1949
b. 50, f. 12	National Assembly	1950
Theo	ological Commission Congregational Churches	
b. 51, f. 1	Correspondence, circulars, "The Basic Formula for Church Union"	1938-1941
Theo	ological Discussion Group	
b. 51, f. 2	Correspondence, circulating papers	1933–1939
b. 51, f. 3	Correspondence, circulating papers	1940
	Including "Time, Eternity, and the End of History" by Robert Calhoun.	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Correspondence, circulating papers	1941–1952, n.d.
b. 51, f. 5	Papers	n.d.
	Including the 1930s series "What strategy should the Church adopt with reference to" "Communism" by Paul Tillich, "Fascism" by Cornelius Kruse, and "Democracy" by Georgia Harkness.	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Papers, notes	n.d.
Univ	versal Christian Council of Faith and Work	
b. <b>51,</b> f. 7	Circulating papers	1934 December-
	Including "The Totalitarian Claims of the Modern State and the Christian Conception of Freedom," 1934, writer unknown.	1935 June
b. 51, f. 8	"Christianity and Naturalistic Humanism"	1935 August
	Circulating paper by Robert Calhoun.	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Circulating papers	1935 July–1935 November
b. 51, f. 10	Correspondence	1935 November- 1935 December
	Related materials in: Sermons, writings, notes, Series II. "The Dilemma of Humanitarian Modernism," box 27, folder 12. And "Review of Emil Brunner "Die christliche Lehre vom Menschen,"" box 29, folder 16.	1933 December
b. 51, f. 11	Circulating papers Including by Emil Brunner and Paul Tillich.	1935 December
b. 51, f. 12	Correspondence and notes	1936 January-
	Including regarding the conference at Woudschoten and the Oxford Conference.	1937 July

## Organizations > Universal Christian Council of Faith and Work (continued)

b. 52, f. 1	Circulating papers	1936 January- 1936 April
b. 52, f. 2	Circulating papers Including on Marxism and Christianity by N.N. Alexiev.	1936 June-1936 July
b. 52, f. 3	Circulating papers Including "The Dilemma of Humanitarian Modernism" by Robert Calhoun.	1936 July-1937 April
b. 52, f. 4	Booklet "Church, State, and Society" and conference information	1936
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Correspondence, circulating papers Regarding the Oxford Conference.	1936 September-1937 May
b. 52, f. 6	Notes, circulating papers	1935-1937?
b. <b>52</b> , f. 7	Miscellaneous fragments	1934-1937
b. 52, f. 8	Pamphlets and articles	1937 March- 1937 July
	Related to WWII and the World Council of Churches in formation	
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Correspondence, circulating papers Including "The Responsibility of the Church for the International Order," "Is the Church the Church in Wartime?," and "The Ethical Reality and Function of the Church" by W.A. Visser 't Hooft.	1940
b. 52, f. 10	Circulating papers and memos	1941
	Including "Notes on the Situation of the Church in Europe" and materials from the nascent World Council of Churches.	
b. 52, f. 11	Circulating papers	1941
b. <b>53</b> , f. 1	Circulating papers Including "The Ethical Reality and Function of the Church" by Emil Brunner.	1942
b. 53, f. 2	Circulating papers, study packet  The study packet includes Christianity and Crisis "Notes on the European Situation" by W.A. Visser 't Hooft and reports on the World Council of Churches.	1943-1944
	World Council of Churches	
	World Council of Churches in formation	
b. 53, f. 3	Circulating papers Including "Notes on the Attitudes of Chrsitians to this War" by W.A. Visser t' Hooft, 1939 and "Die englisch-amerikanischen Kirchen und die Friedensfrage" by Gerhard Ritter.	1939-1942
b. 53, f. 4	Correspondence	1946-1947

Study Department

## Organizations > World Council of Churches > Study Department (continued)

b. 53, f. 5	Circulating papers	1943-1945
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Circulating papers Including "The World Council of Churches: Its Nature Its Limits" by W.A. Visser t' Hooft.	1947
b. 53, f. 7	Circulating papers	1947 September
b. 53, f. 8	Circulating papers Including Calhoun's notes on "Technics and Civilization" by J.H. Oldham.	1947 September-1947 October
b. 53, f. 9	Circulating papers	1947 October
b. 53, f. 10	Circulating papers Including Bulletin No.2 "First Assembly of the World Council of Churches."	1947 November
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Circulating papers Including Bulletin No.3.	1947 November- 1948 March
Adv	isory Commission on the Theme of the Second Assembly	
b. 53, f. 12	Correspondence	1950-1958
b. 53, f. 13	Circulating papers, reports Including materials relating to the meeting in Rolle, July 20-30, 1951 and "The Hope of the Church and the Hope of the World" by Karl Barth.	1951–1952
b. 54, f. 1	Regarding the first report of the Advisory Commission Containing drafts, circulars, and notes.	1951–1952
b. 54, f. 2	Regarding the second report of the Advisory Commission Including "The Advisory Commission at Bossey" and "Notes on Hope in the Bible and in our Report" by Robert Calhoun.	1952
b. 54, f. 3	Miscellaneous papers	1951–1952, n.d.
Stuc	ly Commission on the Christian in His Vocation	
b. 54, f. 4	Correspondence and reports	1951–1952
b. 54, f. 5	Correspondence and drafts	1951–1953
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>6</b>	European Layman's conference Bad-Boll	1951 July 18–1951 July 27
b. <b>54,</b> f. 7	Draft "Christian Faith and Daily Work"  For further writings by Robert Calhoun on work and Christian vocation, see: Sermons, writings, notes, Series II. Drafts, Christianity and work, box 30, folders 4-6.	1952
b. 54, f. 8	Notes	n.d.
b. 54, f. 9	Circulating papers	1951–1952

# Organizations > World Council of Churches > Study Commission on the Christian in His Vocation (continued)

b. 54, f. 10	Circulating papers	1951–1952
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Gathered papers	n.d.
b. 54, f. 12	Gathered pamphlets	1949-1952
Evar	nston Assembly 1954	
b. 54, f. 13	Correspondence	1953-1954
	Conference documentation	
b. 54, f. 14	Worship services and programs	1954
b. 55, f. 1	Information bulletin, schedules, lists	1954
b. 74, f. 10	List on women participants	1954
b. 55, f. 2	Acreddited visitors' program	1954
b. 55, f. 3	Session reports and papers	1954
b. 55, f. 4	Session reports and papers	1954
b. 55, f. 5	Session reports and papers	1954
b. 55, f. 6	Session reports and papers	1954
b. 55, f. 7	Session reports and papers	1954
	Drafts	
b. 55, f. 8	"Christ the Hope of the World"	1954
b. 55, f. 9	"Christ the Hope of the World"	1954
b. 55, f. 10	"Christ the Hope of the World"	1954
	Publications and media related to Evanston	
b. <b>55,</b> f. <b>11</b>	Six Ecumenical Surveys: Preparatory Material for the Second Assembly	1954
b. 56, f. 1	Assembly Work Bookand Official Handbook	1954
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>2</b>	The First Six Years  A report on the activities of the World Council of Churches.	1954
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Pamphlets and gathered materials Including <i>Ecumenical Studies</i> introducing the assembly topics.	1954
b. <b>74</b> , f. 11	Ecumenical Press Service	1954
b. 56, f. 4	Magazine editons and clippings on Evanston	1954
b. 56, f. 5	Pamphlets from fundamentalist groups sent to Calhoun	1954
b. 56, f. 6	The Christian Century	

# Organizations > World Council of Churches > Evanston Assembly 1954 > Publications and media related to Evanston (continued)

b. 56, f. 7	WCC publication Response to Evanston	1957
	Faith and Order	
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Correspondence  The bulk of the correspondence is related to Calhoun's activity as the chairperson for the North American Theological Commission for Christ and the Church.	
b. 56, f. 9	Correspondence	1956 May-1963 January
	General files	
b. <b>57</b> , f. 1	Circulating papers, reports  Including "Travel Diary" series of reports from churches throughout the world.	1953–1955
b. 57, f. 2	Circulating papers, reports	1955-1956
b. 57, f. 3	Circulating papers and reports	1957–1958
b. 57, f. 4	North American Faith and Order Commission report	1959
b. 57, f. 5	North American Faith and Order Commission report	1959
b. 57, f. 6	Circulating papers, reports	1959-1962
	Theological Commission on Christ and the Church	
b. 57, f. 7	Circulating papers, reports, minutes	1953–1955
b. 57, f. 8	Canadian Council of Churches papers	1954
b. 57, f. 9	Circulating papers, reports	1956
b. 58, f. 1	Circulating papers, reports	1957–1958
b. 58, f. 2	Circulating papers, reports	1959
b. 58, f. 3	Circulating papers, reports, notes	1960-1961
b. 58, f. 4	Circulating papers, reports	1961, n.d.
b. 58, f. 5	Miscellaneous papers	n.d.
	Lund Conference 1952  The Third World Conference on Faith and Order.	
b. 58, f. 6	Correspondence and circulars	1952
b. 58, f. 7	Programmatic materials	1952
b. 58, f. 8	Gathered materials for Lund Including reports from prior Faith and Order conferences and a booklet listing the delegates to Lund.	1927–1953

#### Organizations > World Council of Churches > Faith and Order (continued)

#### **Grist and Gist**

Publication	series in	advance	of the 1957	' Oberlin	conference.
i abiication	30110311	i aa vance	01 010 1737	ODCIIII	COILICI CITCC.

b. 58, f. 9	Circulating papers, reports	1956
b. 59, f. 1	Circulating papers, reports	1956
b. 59, f. 2	Circulating papers, reports	1957
	Oberlin Conference 1957	
	The North American Faith and Order Study Conference.	
b. 59, f. 3	Programmatic materials	1956-1957
b. 59, f. 4	Circulating papers, notes	1956–1957
b. 59, f. 5	Orientation paper series	1957
b. 59, f. 6	Orientation paper series	1957
b. 59, f. 7	Study division reports	1957
b. 59, f. 8	Gathered papers	1957
b. 59, f. 9	"Insights from Oberlin," The Chaplain	1957 December
	Including a section titled "Calhoun on the Church."	
	Pamphlets and publications	
b. 59, f. 10	Booklet reports, minutes, papers	1951
b. 60, f. 1	Booklet reports, minutes, papers	1952-1954
b. 60, f. 2	Division of Studies bulletin	1955–1959
	1955 mention of Robert Calhoun.	
b. 60, f. 3	Booklet reports, circulars	1955–1961
G	General files	
b. 60, f. 4	New Haven meeting press releases	1957 August 1
b. 60, f. 5	Circulating papers, minutes, correspondence	1955–1961
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>6</b>	"Christians and the Prevention of War in an Atomic Age - A Theological Discussion"	1957
	For further materials on atomic war, see: Sermons, writings, notes, Series II. "The Christian Conscience and Weapons of Mass Destruction," box 23, folder 19. And "Atomic Warfare and the Christian Faith," box 28, folder 6. Organizational involvement, Series IV. Federal Council of Churches, Atomic warfare commission, box 47, folders 10-12. And Subject files, Series V. "Atomic energy and warfare," box 63, folders 1-4.	
b. 60, f. 7	Statements and resolutions regarding atomic war	1955-1958

Publications and gathered material

## Organizations > World Council of Churches > Publications and gathered material (continued)

b. 60, f. 8	The Ecumenical Review	1952
b. 60, f. 9	WCC publications	1954?-1956
b. 60, f. 10	Gathered material on the global church	1952-1959, n.d.
b. 60, f. 11	World Alliance News Letter	1941-1954
b. 60, f. 12	Gathered material on Czechoslovakia	1954
b. 61, f. 1	Gathered material on ecumenism	1951-1965, n.d.
	World Student Christian Federation	
b. 61, f. 2	Correspondence, reports	1949
	For Calhoun's speech at the general committee meeting, see: Sermons, writings, notes, Series II. "The Church in the University," box 30, folder 11.	
b. 61, f. 3	Circulating papers	1949
Ev	vents	
b. 61, f. 4	National Student-Faculty Conference, Detroit	1930
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Second World Conference on Faith and Order, Edinburgh Congregational churches report.	1937
b. 61, f. 6	National Peace Conference	1940
b. 61, f. 7	Conference on Science, Philosophy, and Religion in their Relation to the Democratic Way of Life, Columbia University	1941
b. 61, f. 8	Conference on Science, Philosophy, and Religion in their Relation to the Democratic Way of Life, Columbia University	1941
b. 61, f. 9	Meeting of American Christians on "Peace Aims," Princeton Attended by John Foster Dulles and Harry Van Dusen. Including Calhoun's detailed notes on the meeting.	1942
b. 61, f. 10	Conference on Philosophy and Religion, Williams College	1944
b. 61, f. 11	American Friends Service Committee, Atlantic City	1946
b. 61, f. 12	Danforth Foundation "Christianity on the College Campus" Conference	1946
b. 61, f. 13	Conference on the Church and War, Detroit Including a pamphlet "Third National Study Conference on the Churches and World Order."	1950
b. 61, f. 14	Religion-in-Life Program, Bucknell University	1950-1951
	Corning Conference, "Living in Industrial Society"	
b. 62, f. 1	Programmatic materials, correspondence	1950-1951
b. 62, f. 2	Programmatic materials, correspondence	1951

## Events > Corning Conference, "Living in Industrial Society" (continued)

	951
b. 62, f. 4 Program, papers	951
b. 62, f. 5 Roundtable D, "Confidence in Life in Industrial Civilization" 19 Including a report of the roundtable discussion with Robert Calhoun, Cornelius Kruse, and Margaret Mead.	951
b. 62, f. 6  Notes, gathered material  Including Calhoun's notes and a draft of his writing "Confidence in Life in Industrial Civilization."	951
b. 62, f. 7 Montreat Conference, Presbyterian Educational Association 19	951
b. 62, f. 8 Tenth Annual Institute of Higher Education 19	953
b. 62, f. 9 Conference on Science and Human Responsibility, Washington University 19	954
b. 62, f. 10 Conference on Science and Human Responsibility, Washington University 19 Containing a binder with conference speeches.	954
b. 62, f. 11 Campus Conference on Religion, Cornell University 19	958
b. 62, f. 12 Miscellaneous conference programs and materials 19	939–1958

# Series V: Subject files, 1882-1980

Social issues and contemporary society

Gathered materials organized by subject matter.

#### Alphabetical files

Files arranged alphabetically, retaining Calhoun's original labeling.

"Atomic energy and warfare"

	Account chergy and warrance	
b. 63, f. 1	Correspondence, papers, memos	1946-1949
	Including the papers "Modern Warfare and the Christian Conscience" and "Hiroshima and the Future." See also: Sermons, writings, notes, Series II. "The Christian Conscience and Weapons of Mass Destruction," box 23, folder 19. And "Atomic Warfare and the Christian Faith," box 28, folder 6. And Organizational involvement, Series IV. Federal Council of Churches, Atomic warfare commission, box 47, folders 10-12.	;
b. 63, f. 2	Pamphlets	1944-1946
	Including "The relation of the Church To the War in Light of the Christian Faith," <i>Social Action</i> , 1944, and Federal Council of Churches of Christ statements on the atomic bomb.	
b. 63, f. 3	Clippings, articles	1945-1951
	Including "The Atomic Bomb and the American Dream" by A.J. Muste.	
b. 63, f. 4	Clippings, articles	1948-1958, n.d.
	"Conscientious objectors"	
b. 63, f. 5	Correspondence	1940
b. 63, f. 6	Correspondence	1941, n.d.
	Regarding the Congregational conscientious objectors committee, a part of the CSA.	
b. 63, f. 7	Regarding the CPS unit in Middletown	1945
	Correspondence, circulars, and clippings regarding the controversy at the Middletown State Hospital regarding the CPS unit #81 involving Calhoun's son David.	
b. 63, f. 8	"The Draft and You by Congressman Emanuel Celler"	1940
b. 63, f. 9	Pamphlets, circulars, clippings, notes	1939-1945, n.d.
	"Conscription"	
b. 64, f. 1	Circulars, correspondence, notes, writings	1944-1948, n.d.
	Materials relating to the Fellowship of Reconciliation and the American Friends Service Committee. Including "Statement against the wartime adoption of peacetime conscription" by Divinity School students and professors and Calhoun's own notes and writings on the topic.	3
b. 64, f. 2	Conscription News	1945

## Social issues and contemporary society > Alphabetical files > "Conscription" (continued)

b. 64, f. 3	Pamphlets, clippings	1945-1948, n.d.
b. 64, f. 4	Pamphlets	1945-1948, n.d.
	"Marxism"	
b. 64, f. 5	Pamphlets, writings, circulars, clippings, notes	1934-1935
	Containing materials on Marxism and its relation to Christianity, including related to the 1934 symposium "Religion and Marxism, a conflict?" chaired by A.J. Muste, at which Robert Calhoun and	
	Reinhold Niebuhr spoke. Including Calhoun's written remarks.	
	"Pacifism"	
b. 64, f. 6	Pamphlets, circulars	1933–1937
	Including from the General Conference Commission on World Peace and the Committee on Militarism in Education.	
b. 64, f. 7	Pamphlets, circulars	1930s, n.d.
b. 64, f. 8	Clippings, notes	
	"Peace"	
b. 64, f. 9	Circulars, pamphlets, notes	1936-1941
b. 64, f. 10	Pamphlets	1936-1941
	Regarding pacifism and anti-pacifism.	
b. <b>65</b> , f. 1	Fellowship of Reconciliation newletters, circulars	1939-1941
D. 03, 1. 1		
b. 65, f. 2	Federal Council of Churches statements	1945
		1945
	Federal Council of Churches statements  Containing "A Statement on Control of Armaments and  Compulsory Military Training" and "Christian Action on Four	1945
b. <b>65</b> , f. 2	Federal Council of Churches statements  Containing "A Statement on Control of Armaments and Compulsory Military Training" and "Christian Action on Four Fronts for Peacetime."	
b. <b>65</b> , f. 2	Federal Council of Churches statements  Containing "A Statement on Control of Armaments and Compulsory Military Training" and "Christian Action on Four Fronts for Peacetime."  Circulating papers	
b. 65, f. 2 b. 65, f. 3	Federal Council of Churches statements  Containing "A Statement on Control of Armaments and Compulsory Military Training" and "Christian Action on Four Fronts for Peacetime."  Circulating papers Including "How shall we deal with a defeated Japan?"  "The Church and Military Measures for Peace: A Rejoinder" by	1945
b. 65, f. 2 b. 65, f. 3	Federal Council of Churches statements  Containing "A Statement on Control of Armaments and Compulsory Military Training" and "Christian Action on Four Fronts for Peacetime."  Circulating papers Including "How shall we deal with a defeated Japan?"  "The Church and Military Measures for Peace: A Rejoinder" by Roland Bainton	1945
b. 65, f. 2 b. 65, f. 3 b. 65, f. 4	Federal Council of Churches statements Containing "A Statement on Control of Armaments and Compulsory Military Training" and "Christian Action on Four Fronts for Peacetime."  Circulating papers Including "How shall we deal with a defeated Japan?"  "The Church and Military Measures for Peace: A Rejoinder" by Roland Bainton	1945
b. 65, f. 2 b. 65, f. 3 b. 65, f. 4	Federal Council of Churches statements Containing "A Statement on Control of Armaments and Compulsory Military Training" and "Christian Action on Four Fronts for Peacetime."  Circulating papers Including "How shall we deal with a defeated Japan?"  "The Church and Military Measures for Peace: A Rejoinder" by Roland Bainton  "Russia"  Paper and reports Containing "American-Russian Relations: Some Constructive Considerations" from the American Friends Service Committee and "Contemporary Role of Russia and Stalinist Communism" by	1945
b. 65, f. 2 b. 65, f. 3 b. 65, f. 4 b. 65, f. 5	Federal Council of Churches statements Containing "A Statement on Control of Armaments and Compulsory Military Training" and "Christian Action on Four Fronts for Peacetime."  Circulating papers Including "How shall we deal with a defeated Japan?"  "The Church and Military Measures for Peace: A Rejoinder" by Roland Bainton  "Russia"  Paper and reports Containing "American-Russian Relations: Some Constructive Considerations" from the American Friends Service Committee and "Contemporary Role of Russia and Stalinist Communism" by A.J. Muste.	1945
b. 65, f. 2 b. 65, f. 3 b. 65, f. 4 b. 65, f. 5	Federal Council of Churches statements Containing "A Statement on Control of Armaments and Compulsory Military Training" and "Christian Action on Four Fronts for Peacetime."  Circulating papers Including "How shall we deal with a defeated Japan?"  "The Church and Military Measures for Peace: A Rejoinder" by Roland Bainton  "Russia"  Paper and reports Containing "American-Russian Relations: Some Constructive Considerations" from the American Friends Service Committee and "Contemporary Role of Russia and Stalinist Communism" by A.J. Muste.  Clippings from The New Republic	1945

## Social issues and contemporary society > Alphabetical files > "Work camps" (continued)

b. <b>65</b> , f. 7	Programmatic materials	1940-1941
	Related to the National Advisory Work Camp Committee Board of Home Missions Congregational Christian Churches and the Committee for Social Action. Related to CPS work camps for conscientious objectors and students.	
b. 65, f. 8	Pamphlets and reports	1940-1941, n.d.
	onological files	
Gat	chered materials arranged loosely chronologically and topically.	
b. 65, f. 9	Newspaper clippings	1930s
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Newspaper clippings	1940s
	Related to World War II.	
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>13</b>	"The Air Offensive Against Germany" booklet	1942?
b. <b>65,</b> f. <b>11</b>	"National Sozialismus"	1936-1941, n.d.
	The bulk of the clippings are regarding the Kirchenkampf.	
b. 65, f. 12	On the transition to the postwar and peace	1942-1951, n.d.
	Including "Study Pamphlet on the War the Tansition Process and the Peace" and State Department bulletins including "Committee of European Economic Co-Operation General Report."	
b. 65, f. 13	Newspaper clippings and magazines	1950s
b. 65, f. 14	On Soviet foreign policy	n.d.
b. 65, f. 15	On Christianity and contemporary society	1942-1964
	Including "A Christian Thinks About the War" by Herman F. Reissig, 1942 and "The Zionist Issue in Christian Theology" by Alan R. Taylor, 1964.	
	hered periodicals	
Arr	anged by periodical.	
b. <b>66</b> , f. 1	National Council for Prevention of War News Bulletin and The Arbitrator	1926–1927
b. 66, f. 2	League of Nations Chronicle	1932
b. 66, f. 3	World Events	1934-1936
b. 66, f. 4	"War Propaganda Exposed," <i>Look</i>	1938
b. 66, f. 5	The Christian Newsletter and Christianity and Crisis	1941–1950
b. 66, f. 6	"The United States in a New World," Time Inc.	1942-1943
b. 66, f. 7	The Nation	1939-1945
b. 66, f. 8	The Nation	1950
b. 66, f. 9	politics	1949

## $Social\ issues\ and\ contemporary\ society > Gathered\ periodicals\ (continued)$

b. 66, f. 10	Foreign Policy Reports	1946-1954
b. 66, f. 11	Commentary	1946-1948
b. 66, f. 12	Commentary	1948-1961
b. 66, f. 13	Journal Courier Including drafts of letters to the editor.	n.d.
In	dividuals	
G	athered materials organized alphabetically by creator lastname.	
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Buckley, William F.  Containing correspondence and articles about Buckley's scholarship on Yale history.	1952-1978
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Buckley, William F. Containing <i>God and Man at Yale</i> by William F. Buckley.	1951
b. 67, f. 2	Culbertson, Ely  Containing "The World Federation Plan: A System to Win this War and Win the Peace to Come."	1942
b. 67, f. 3	Culbertson, Ely	1943, n.d.
b. <b>67,</b> f. <b>4</b>	Kaufmann, Fritz	1934-1937
b. <b>67,</b> f. 5	Leon, A.E.	1954
b. 67, f. 6	Macintosh, Douglas C. Regarding the "religious realism" platform and group. For related material, see correspondence from 1929.	1929
b. <b>67,</b> f. <b>7</b>	Molnar, E.F.	1943
b. 67, f. 8	Morrison, Charles Clayton	1935-1942
b. 67, f. 9	Niskern, Walter N.	1930-1938
b. 67, f. 10	Riggan, George A.  Containing the thesis "Proofs of the Fact of Original Sin."	1948
b. <b>67,</b> f. <b>11</b>	Rogers, A.K.	1938
b. 67, f. 12	Rostow, Eugene W.	1960
b. 67, f. 13	Rudge, William Edwin	1942-1943
	Wakeman, Alfred Maurice Ella Wakeman Calhoun's brother.	
b. 68, f. 1	Correspondence	1924-1928
b. 68, f. 2	Gathered materials from the Presbyterian Hospital, New York	1920s?
b. 68, f. 3	Gathered materials	1920s?

# Individuals > Wakeman, Alfred Maurice (continued)

b. 68, f. 4	Pamphlets	1927
b. 68, f. 5	Wieman, Henry N.	1936, n.d.
Тор	pical materials	
	Biblical studies	
b. 68, f. 6	Miscellaneous papers	
b. 68, f. 7	"Bible: Revised Standard Version"	1952, n.d.
	Christian education	
b. 68, f. 8	Miscellaneous papers	
b. 68, f. 9	Sunday school	1926-1931
b. 68, f. 10	"Religious education workers"	1921, n.d.
b. <b>68,</b> f. <b>11</b>	"Community Council of Religious Education"	1924, n.d.
b. 68, f. 12	"Religion in higher education"	1948-1950
b. 68, f. 13	"United Student Christian Council"	1948-1949
b. 68, f. 14	"Nashville Methodists"	n.d.
	Church matters	
b. 69, f. 1	Miscellaneous papers	1941-1965, n.d.
· · <del>- · , · ·</del> ·	A STATE OF THE STA	•
b. 69, f. 2	Basis of Union Evangelical Reformed and Congregational Churches	1942–1943
b. 69, f. 2	Basis of Union Evangelical Reformed and Congregational Churches	1942–1943
b. 69, f. 2 b. 69, f. 3	Basis of Union Evangelical Reformed and Congregational Churches "Congregational Church"	1942-1943 1950-1961, n.d.
b. 69, f. 2 b. 69, f. 3	Basis of Union Evangelical Reformed and Congregational Churches "Congregational Church" "Rural Life and Church"	1942-1943 1950-1961, n.d.
b. 69, f. 2 b. 69, f. 3 b. 69, f. 4	Basis of Union Evangelical Reformed and Congregational Churches  "Congregational Church"  "Rural Life and Church"  Religion	1942-1943 1950-1961, n.d. 1953
b. 69, f. 2 b. 69, f. 3 b. 69, f. 4	Basis of Union Evangelical Reformed and Congregational Churches  "Congregational Church"  "Rural Life and Church"  Religion  Miscellaneous papers  Series on religious belief New Haven Register	1942-1943 1950-1961, n.d. 1953 1949, n.d.
b. 69, f. 2 b. 69, f. 3 b. 69, f. 4 b. 69, f. 5 b. 69, f. 6	Basis of Union Evangelical Reformed and Congregational Churches  "Congregational Church"  "Rural Life and Church"  Religion  Miscellaneous papers  Series on religious belief New Haven Register Featuring Roland Bainton describing his Quaker beliefs.  "Religion in U.S." Including Calhoun's notes on H.R. Niebuhr The Kingdom of God in	1942-1943 1950-1961, n.d. 1953 1949, n.d.
b. 69, f. 2 b. 69, f. 3 b. 69, f. 4 b. 69, f. 5 b. 69, f. 6	Basis of Union Evangelical Reformed and Congregational Churches  "Congregational Church"  "Rural Life and Church"  Religion  Miscellaneous papers  Series on religious belief New Haven Register Featuring Roland Bainton describing his Quaker beliefs.  "Religion in U.S."  Including Calhoun's notes on H.R. Niebuhr The Kingdom of God in America.	1942-1943 1950-1961, n.d. 1953 1949, n.d. 1947 n.d.
b. 69, f. 2 b. 69, f. 3 b. 69, f. 4 b. 69, f. 5 b. 69, f. 6 b. 69, f. 7	Basis of Union Evangelical Reformed and Congregational Churches  "Congregational Church"  "Rural Life and Church"  Religion  Miscellaneous papers  Series on religious belief New Haven Register Featuring Roland Bainton describing his Quaker beliefs.  "Religion in U.S."  Including Calhoun's notes on H.R. Niebuhr The Kingdom of God in America.  "Religion in textbooks Hazen study"	1942-1943 1950-1961, n.d. 1953 1949, n.d. 1947 n.d.
b. 69, f. 2 b. 69, f. 3 b. 69, f. 4 b. 69, f. 5 b. 69, f. 6 b. 69, f. 7	Basis of Union Evangelical Reformed and Congregational Churches  "Congregational Church"  "Rural Life and Church"  Religion  Miscellaneous papers  Series on religious belief New Haven Register Featuring Roland Bainton describing his Quaker beliefs.  "Religion in U.S."  Including Calhoun's notes on H.R. Niebuhr The Kingdom of God in America.  "Religion in textbooks Hazen study"  Quakers	1942-1943 1950-1961, n.d. 1953 1949, n.d. 1947 n.d.
b. 69, f. 2 b. 69, f. 3 b. 69, f. 4 b. 69, f. 5 b. 69, f. 6 b. 69, f. 7 b. 69, f. 8 b. 69, f. 9	Basis of Union Evangelical Reformed and Congregational Churches  "Congregational Church"  "Rural Life and Church"  Religion  Miscellaneous papers  Series on religious belief New Haven Register Featuring Roland Bainton describing his Quaker beliefs.  "Religion in U.S."  Including Calhoun's notes on H.R. Niebuhr The Kingdom of God in America.  "Religion in textbooks Hazen study"  Quakers  Theology	1942–1943 1950–1961, n.d. 1953 1949, n.d. 1947 n.d.

## Topical materials > Theology (continued)

b. 69, f. 12	Miscellaneous papers	n.d.
b. 69, f. 13	Papers on Reinhold Niebuhr	n.d.
b. 69, f. 14	Papers by and on Paul Tillich	n.d.
b. 69, f. 15	"Mershon Thesis: God of Judges and Modern German God"	c. 1918
b. 70, f. 1	Pamphlets on theology	1939-1940, n.d.
	Historical theology	
b. 70, f. 2	Miscellaneous papers Including by Roland Bainton on Luther.	1877-1953, n.d.
b. 70, f. 3	"Bosch"	n.d.
b. 70, f. 4	Papers on Augustine	n.d.
b. 70, f. 5	Translation of The Gospel of Truth	1983
	Philosophy	
b. 70, f. 6	Miscellaneous papers	1940-1950, n.d.
b. 70, f. 7	Miscellaneous papers	1941-1956, n.d.
b. 70, f. 8	Miscellaneous papers	n.d.
b. 70, f. 9	"Modes of Being" Paul Weiss	1955
b. 70, f. 10	"Van der Hoop"	n.d.
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Letters written by the philosopher Thomas Davidson	1882
b. 71, f. 2	"Some Types of Nineteenth Century Theology" H.R. Mackintosh Lectures on Schleiermacher.	1928
b. 71, f. 3	Papers on existentialism	1948-1950, n.d.
b. 71, f. 4	"Dewey's naturalistic humanism"	n.d.
b. 71, f. 5	Papers on Kant Including by Edward Calhoun.	1950, n.d.
b. 71, f. 6	Papers on Przywara	n.d.
	Psychology	
b. <b>71,</b> f. <b>7</b>	Papers on psychology of religion	1929-1930
b. 71, f. 8	Materials from Clark L. Hull's seminars  Robert Calhoun attended a series of informal seminars held by Clark L. Hull, Yale professor of psychology. Folders relating to the seminars contain correspondence and lesson overviews.	1934–1936
b. 71, f. 9	Materials from Clark L. Hull's seminars	1937-1940

## Topical materials > Psychology (continued)

b. 71, f. 10 Publications by Clark L. Hull	1933-1937
b. 71, f. 11 Notes on psychology and psychoanalysis	1930s?
b. 71, f. 12 Notes "Psychology and [?] School: 10 lectures"	n.d.
Math and science	
b. 71, f. 13 Miscellaneous papers	1926-1950, n.d.
b. 72, f. 1 Papers on nutrition	1917–1951
Art	
b. 72, f. 2 Miscellaneous papers	1924-1947, n.d.
Music	
b. 72, f. 3 Foundation to Flute Playing	1918
b. 72, f. 4 Correspondence and notes regarding ordering records	1937-1949, n.d.
b. 72, f. 5 Articles and pamphlets about records	1942-1950, n.d.
b. 72, f. 6 Shakespeare Festival Recording Society	1967
b. 72, f. 7 Miscellaneous programs	1920s
Miscellaneous	
b. 72, f. 8 Collected poems	1921
b. 72, f. 9 Papers on sex, gender, and healthcare	1927–1928
b. 72, f. 10 Dr. Ella Calhoun, YWCA and mental hygiene	1936-1937, n.d.
b. 72, f. 11 "Perspectives in Culture" by CFS Virtue	1964
b. 72, f. 12 "Causes and charities"	1978-1980
b. 73, f. 1 "The self survey general plan, Hugh Hartshorne"	n.d.
h 72 f 2	
b. 73, f. 2 Materials from travels	1920–1940, n.d.
b. 73, f. 3 Materials from travels	1920-1940, n.d. 1944-1951, n.d.

# Series VI: Biographical documentation, 1916–1964

b. <b>73</b> , f. 6	Biography and bibliography	1916-1934, n.d.
b. 73, f. 7	Pocket diaries and address book	1919-1949
b. 73, f. 8	Gathered quotes and jokes	1924-1944
b. 73, f. 9	Investments	1928-1960, n.d.
b. 73, f. 10	Financial material	1931-1964, n.d.
	Articles and pamphlets about Robert L. Calhoun	
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Yale Daily News	1941
	Containing articles on Calhoun, draft deferral, and conscientious objectors.	
b. 73, f. 12	Clippings and pamphlets	1945-1958, n.d.
b. 74, f. 1	"The Theology of Robert Lowry Calhoun" by Fred B. Eutsler	1947
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>2</b>	"The Devil's Advocate and Mr. Calhoun: a play in one act" by Theodore Sager Meth	n.d.
b. 74, f. 3	Ancestry	1978
b. 74, f. 4	"Robert Lowry Calhoun as a Historian of Doctrine" by George A. Lindbeck	1998
b. 74, f. 5	Photographs	1920s-1960s

### **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

### **Subjects**

Cold War

**Ecumenical movement** 

**Fascism** 

Interdenominational cooperation

Labor -- Connecticut

Labor disputes

National socialism

Pastoral theology

Theology

Theology -- Study and teaching

Theology -- Study and teaching -- Connecticut

World War, 1939-1945

World War, 1939-1945 -- Civilian relief

World War, 1939-1945 -- Conscientious

objectors

World War, 1939-1945 -- Moral and ethical

aspects

World War, 1939-1945 -- Religious aspects

World War, 1939-1945 -- Social aspects

Yale University -- Divinity School

Yale University -- Faculty

#### **Names**

Calhoun, Robert Lowry, 1896-1983

## **Acquired From**

Calhoun, Paul